Table of Contents

Highlights in 2003–2004	1
Graduate Award Winners 2003–2004	2
Master's Program	3
Graduating Masters Students' Theses & Projects 2003–2004 Academic Year	5
PhD Program	7
List of Graduating Phd Students' Theses	7
Lectures	7
Newsbytes: Newsletter of the SCARP Community	8
Centre for Human Settlements	10
Appendix A: Courses Offered 2003–2004	19
Appendix B: Master's Internships	21
Appendix C: Teaching Activities	24
Appendix D: Faculty Publications	27
Appendix E: Professional Activity	43
Appendix F: Faculty-University Services	51
Appendix G: Faculty Research Grants	53
Appendix H: Honourary and Adjunct Appointments	59
Appendix I: Distinctions, Honours and Awards	62

Highlights in 2003–2004

UBC's School of Community and Regional Planning (SCARP) is one of Canada's largest and oldest graduate planning programs, with a 50-year heritage in graduate planning education, capacity building, research, and service. The school is focused on participatory planning for environmental, social, and economic sustainability. SCARP has the equivalent of 15 faculty, over 100 students in residence, and a teaching program. SCARP is also home to the Centre for Human Settlements, which leads major collaborative programs focused on community-based planning for poverty reduction in Brazil, Vietnam, and other Asian countries.

Over the past year, 121 master's and 14 doctoral students enrolled in UBC's program in Community and Regional Planning program (SCARP), as the school continued to rebuild its expertise in conjunction with ongoing faculty appointments. Over the same period, 23 master's students graduated from the program.

In June 2003, SCARP hosted the inaugural North American Planning Doctoral Student Jamboree, which brought together 30 doctoral students from major schools in Canada and the U.S. with two internationally recognized academics (Anastasia Loukaitou-Sideris from UCLA and Bent Flyvbjerg from Aalborg University, Denmark).

The program also developed notable course offerings: land use transportation and non-motorized transportation (Larry Frank), regional planning (Doug Aberley), social planning (Kari Huhtala), urban design history and theory (Michael Larice), and economic evaluation techniques for planning (Eric Vance).

Again this year, community-based courses made significant contributions to ongoing planning processes on campus, across the province, and internationally in Seattle and China.

Major efforts also went into preparing for January's five-year site visit and program review by the U.S. Planning Accreditation Board. In their draft report, the site visit team summarized their conclusions as follows: 'The School of Community and Regional Planning is a program positioned for excellence that has made tremendous progress in the last five years.

Highlights

New faculty appointments included Stephanie Chang (Canada Research Chair in Urban Sustainability and Disaster Management), Larry Frank (Bombardier Chair in Sustainable Transportation), and Michael Larice (urban design)

Publishing activity at the school was brisk, with at least five faculty members involved with book or journal launches, and two faculty members completing manuscripts

Peter Boothroyd was awarded the Vietnam Friendship Medal in recognition of his contributions over a decade of work

Penny Gurstein's book Wired to the World, Chained to the Home: Telework in Daily Life, was short-listed for Canadian Women's Studies Book Prize

Eco-Footprint Analysis – pioneered by the school's Dr. Bill Rees – received world-wide attention with speaking dates in North America, Europe, Australia and Asia, and was supported by three new research grants

SCARP also developed a successful proposal to recruit Dr. Abidin Kusno as a Canada Research Chair in Asian Urbanism and Culture. The added expertise will enhance opportunities for students interested in development planning

Vision

Over the coming year SCARP will review its curriculum and revise its strategic plan in order to capitalize on new gains in faculty expertise, and to respond to suggestions from January's Planning Accreditation Board report and upcoming five-year accreditation review by the Canadian Institute of Planners.

Dr. Joseph Berechman, the first appointee to the CN Chair in Transportation, will join the school in September in a joint appointment with UBC's Sauder School of Business. In the next 12 months the school's four ICT 'collaboratories' will become operational: urban design (Michael Larice), participatory planning (Leonie Sandercock), disaster management (Stephanie Chang), and transportation (Larry Frank).

Graduate Award Winners and Financial Aid 2003–2004

Holly Pearson

Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP) Award for Academic Excellence including a book prize and certificate bearing the CIP seal. The CIP award is granted to the student member who achieves the highest academic standing over the length of the program.

Sarah McJannet

Real Estate Foundation award in Community & Regional Planning. A \$1,000 award is offered by the Real Estate Foundation to graduate student in SCARP who exhibits excellence in academic, professional and community activities in community planning and/or real property development.

Tanis Knowles

H. Peter Oberlander \$1,200 Prize and Medal. The award honours H. Peter Oberlander, the founding Director of the School of Community & Regional Planning and subsequently the founding Director of the Centre for Human Settlements.

Lee Nicol

American Institute of Planners prize including a \$1,200 prize from SCARP. The American Institute of Certified Planners Prize is awarded to the most outstanding graduating student in Community & Regional Planning.

School of Community and Regional Planning Scholarships

Four scholarships totaling \$1,000 each are awarded to students entering the second year of their Master's degree at SCARP and are awarded for academic excellence. The Scholarships were established in 1990 from interest received on major grants the School received in the 1960's

from the Richard King Mellon Charitable Trust Grant and the Donnor Canadian Foundation Grant. In 2003-2004, the scholarships were given to Kamala Rao, Darren Enns, Kristina Bouris and Virginia Holden.

Surname	First Name	Award or Financial Aid Title	Amount	Туре
Bouris	Kristina	SCARP Scholarship	\$1,000.00	SCHL
Cao	Dawei	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	\$3,600.00	SCHL
Clumpner	Samya	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Coelho	Sanjay	Graduate Entrance Scholarship	3,4000.00	SCHL
Dang	Steven	PhD Tuition Fee Award	3,370.67	AWRD
Enns	Darren	SCARP Scholarship	1,000.00	SCHL
Emmert	Jason	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,000.00	SCHL
Holden	Ginnie	SCARP Scholarship	1,000.00	SCHL
Jackson	Andrew	University Graduate Fellowship	8,000.00	FELL
King	Kevin	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Kissinger	Meidad	PhD Tuition Fee Award	7,200.00	AWRD
Knowles	Tanis	H. Peter Oberlander Medal and Prize	1,200.00	PRIZ
McGowan	Gerrit	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
McJannet	Sarah	Real Estate Foundation Award in community &	1,000.00	AWRD
		Regional Planning		
McNally	Ryan	PhD Tuition Fee Award	3,370.67	AWRD
Mitteco	Gina	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Nicol	Lee	American Institute of Certified Planners Prize	1,200.00	
O'Neill	Maureen (Molly)	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Pearson	Holly	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	2,412.00	SCHL
Pearson	Holly	Canadian Institute of Planners	Certificate &	SCHL
	-	Award For Academic Excellence	Book Prize	
Peng	Jady	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Peterson	Krista	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Petersen	Marisol	SSHRC – CGS (1st year award)	17,500.00	FELL
Petersen	Marisol	Graduate Entrance Scholarship	3,400.00	SCHL
Pickersgill	Mark	Graduate Entrance Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Rao	Kamala	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Rao	Kamala	SCARP Scholarship	1,000.00	SCHL
Sales	Luke	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	1,188.00	SCHL
Sheih	Leslie	PhD Tuition Fee Award	3,370.67	AWRD
Siematycki	Matti	Graduate Entrance Scholarship	16,000.00	SCHL
Siematycki	Matti	PhD Tuition Fee Award	3,370.67	AWRD
Smith	Diana	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Tzur	lvy	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Vilches	Silvia	PhD Tuition Fee Award	3,370.67	AWRD
Wilson	Lynn	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	3,600.00	SCHL
Winkler	Tanya	PhD Tuition Fee Award	7,200.00	AWRD
Yasui	Etsuko	International Partial Tuition Scholarship	1,224.00	SCHL

MASTERS PROGRAM 2003-2004

SCARP's Master's Program constitutes the core of its academic and professional teaching program. As one of the best-known and comprehensive Planning programs in North America we received 218 formal applications for 2003–2004 as compared to 141 in 2002–2003, 119 in 2001-2002 and 121 in 2000–2001. We continued to improve our successful program completion rate, graduating 23 students in the 2003–2004 academic year.

accep degre	eptember 2003 the applicants ting our offer had undergraduate es in:	acco und	y-five applicants were admitted and 32 epted the offer. The mean age was 27 (2 were er 24 years old). Nine males and twenty-three ales accepted our offer.
#	Concentration	#	Nationality
1	Archeology	26	Canadian
1	Arts & Science		(Applied from)
1	Biology		• Alberta (1)
1	Communications		• Brazil (1)
1	Economics & History		• BC (17)
1	Education – Middle School		• Ontario (5)
1	Environment & Resource Management		• Taiwan (1)
4	Environmental Studies	1	• USA (1)
6	Geography	1	Colombia
1	Geography – Physical	5	USA
1	Geography – Post Secondary School		
1	Geography & Environmental Resource Management		
1	Geography & French		
1	Interdisciplinary – Community,		
1	Environment, Writing		
1	Natural Resources Conservation		
1	Natural Resource Studies		
1	Political Science		
1	Political Science & French		
1	Recreation Administration		
1			
1	Sociology		
1	Speech – Radio/Television/Film		
1	Urban Studies		
32	Total	32	Total

Graduating Masters Students' Theses & Projects 2003–2004 Academic Year

Ms. Elaine Anderson, Fall 2003 Agricultural Planning in the GVRD: Identification of Sustainable Agriculture Principles in the Local Community Plans Committee: Bill Rees, Alejandro Rojas (UBC, Faculty of Agricultural Sc.), Tony Dorcey

Ms. Courtney Beaubien, Spring 2004 Epistemic Communities and Grassroots Movements: The Case of the Meinung Dam Committee: Tony Dorcey, Paul Evans (UBC, Institute of Asian Research), Tim McDaniels

Ms. Sandra Bicego, Fall 2003

Collaborating in the Marine Realm - Principles & Practices for Better Outcomes in Marine Reserve Decision-Making: An Evaluation of the Florida Keys Tortugas 2000 Process Committee: Tony Dorcey, Julia Gardner (Dovetail Consulting), Tim McDaniels

Ms. Tracey (Lou) Black, Fall 2003 **Multi-Faceted Organising Strategies: Integrating Community and Labour Struggles** Committee: Peter Boothroyd, Marcy Cohen (Hospital Employee's Union), Nora Angeles

Ms. Amy Boeckner, Spring 2004 An Analysis of Contemporary Approaches to Planning for Food Security in Canada: Essential Interdependence Committee: Bill Rees, Graham Riches (UBC, Social Work & Family Studies), Penny Gurstein

Mr. Theo Breedon, Spring 2004 Interpreting Literacies: Moroccan Women's Stories from the Classroom Committee: John Friedmann, Nora Angeles, Pierre Walter (UBC, Educational Studies)

Ms. Helen Chan, Spring 2004 Conceptualising Social Capital: Case Studies of Social Capital Inputs Into Housing Committee: Michael Leaf, Penny Gurstein, Robert Collier

Ms. Paige Dampier, Fall 2003 **The Relevance of Stewardship in Contemporary Anglican Theology to Sustainability Planning** Committee: Bill Rees, Sallie McFague (Vancouver School of Theology), Peter Boothroyd

Mr. Paul Fenske, Spring 2004 **Project: Piloting "e" Government Implementatin: Assessing the Role of GIS Technology in the City of Vernon's Zoning Bylaw Review** Committee: Tony Dorcey, Tjaart Van den Berg (Land Info Technologies)

Ms. Ariadna Fernandez, Fall 2003

Building Better Communities: Gender Roles, Resources and Gendered Processes of Urban Regeneration in Cayo Hueso, Havana, Cuba

Committee: Nora Angeles, AnnaLee Vassi (IHPR), Leonie Sandercock

Ms. Jennifer Hill, Fall 2003 Consensus-Based Processes for Local and Regional Planning

Committee: Tony Dorcey, Peter Boothroyd, Alan Osborne (Ministry. Community, Aboriginal & Womens Services)

Ms. Carole Jolly, Fall 2003 Transportation Management Associations: Vehicles for Democratizing Canadian Transportation Planning?

Committee: Peter Boothroyd, Nora Angeles, Sandy James (City of Vancouver - Planning)

Mr. Robin Kelley, Fall 2003 **Project: Planning for Change: Green Design in Cumberland** Committee: Tim McDaniels, Harry Harker

Ms. Tanis Knowles, Spring 2004 **Project: Heritage Underfoot: Towards a Framework for Conserving Vancouver's Historic Areaways and Sidewalk Prism Lights** Committee: Tom Hutton, Marco D'Agostini (City of Vancouver, Planning)

Ms. Alison Macnaughton, Spring 2004 Learning as Leverage for Change in Local Government: A Case Study of Santo Andre's GEPAM Project (1998-2003) Committee: Peter Boothroyd, Erica DeCastro, Robert Woollard (UBC, Family Medicine)

Mr. Christopher Mahood, Fall 2003 **Project: Encouraging Youth Citzenship: Youth-Led Activities and Strategies in Sustainable Transportation** Committee: Peter Boothroyd, Kevin McNaney (Smart Growth BC)

Ms. Sarah McJannet, Fall 2003 **Project: Community Education for Sustainability: A Critical Review of the Whistler 'Its Our Nature' Programme** Committee: Tony Dorcey, Shannon Gordon (Resort Municipality of Whistler)

Mr. Lama Mugabo, Fall 2003 **Project: Against All Odds: Stories of African Youth Experiences in British Columbia's Lower Mainland** Committee: Leonie Sandercock, Chris Friesen (Immigrant Services Society of BC),

Ms. Lee Nicol, Fall 2003 It's Not Easy Being Green: Overcoming the Barriers to Completing Green Renovations Committee: Penny Gurstein, Thomas Mueller (GVRD, Policy & Planning), Peter Boothroyd

Ms. Holly Pearson, Spring 2004 **Project: Successful Preservation and Development of Single Room Occupancy Housing: Lessons for Vancouver** Committee: Penny Gurstein, Celine Mauboules (City of Vancouver, Planning) Ms. Ann Raskin, Fall 2003 **Project: Promoting Partnerships: The Case of the Youth Economic Opportunity Task Force** Committee: Penny Gurstein, John Coward (Pacific Community Resource Society),

Ms. Heather Shay, Fall 2003 Institutional Arrangements for Improved Governance of Community Watersheds on the Sunshine Coast of BC Committee: Tony Dorcey, Peter Boothroyd, Mike Romaine

Ms. Mayna Vancaillie, Fall 2003 **Project: Participatory Decision-Making for Hallmark Events** Committee: Tim McDaniels, Penny Gurstein

PhD Program

Fourteen applications were received in January 2003. Five students were admitted to the program for September 2003.

Program statistics:

Students enrolled in first year	5
Continuing students	14
Degrees awarded	0

List of Graduating Phd Students' Theses

No students graduated in the 2003–2004 academic year.

Lectures/Seminars

Communication and Public Presentation Skills Seminar

By Carol Boothroyd - September 13th, 2003

Carol Boothroyd, one of Vancouver's most sought after communications consultant, gave her highly popular seminar for students, faculty and staff. The seminar provided participants with a solid base of public presentation skills that can be applied in public meetings, professional presentations and classroom settings.

Higher Buildings: The Architecture and Design of Tall Buildings in Downtown Vancouver Featuring Christoph Ingenhoven and Rocco Yim – September 3rd, 2003

Two keynote speakers discussed their special experience in the field of high rise building design and how this may apply to Downtown Vancouver's experience in achieving liveability and architectural excellence that defines the skyline while maintaining view corridors through to the mountains.

Christoph Ingenhoven of Ingenhoven Overdiek und Partner is an internationally acclaimed architect whose firm seeks to emphasize an architecture that reflects environmentally sensitive design by incorporating ecological materials and methods of construction. Rocco Yim of Rocco Design Limited is

world renowned for his innovative architectural designs. His work is recognized among the most cutting edge in Asia today.

The City of Vancouver presented this event in association with:

- UBC School of Community and Regional Planning
- UBC School of Architecture
- Planning Institute of British Columbia
- Architectural Institute of British Columbia

The Emergence of a New Global Division of Labour in Information Work: What is Canada's Place?

By Ursula Huws – September 18th, 2003

Rarely is the hyperbole surrounding New Economy work supported by empirical research that investigate the trends. Ursula Huws and a team of researchers in the EU, Australia, Asia, and now Canada, are uncovering significant data that reveals globally the local manifestations of the impact of e-work, labour that involves processing information that can be transmitted by a telecommunications link. Her lecture outlined the issues uncovered by the global EMERGENCE (Estimation and Mapping of Employment Relocation in a Global Economy in the New Communications Environment) project and discussed the implications for Canada. Her lecture was sponsored by a recently funded SSRHC INE (Initiative on the New Economy) project, "Canadian EMERGENCE: A Study of Employment Relocation in the Global Economy" directed by Penny Gurstein, Professor in the School of Community and Regional Planning, UBC.

Public Deliberation in an Adversarial World

A forum with John Forrester – November 27th, 2003

This one-day dialogue forum brought together urban and regional planners, community activists, government officials and others concerned with the question "What should planners and other public decision-makers know about inclusive and effective decision-making processes?" The forum addressed questions concerning the quality of local participation in public deliberation and the necessary pragmatic skill and political vision required of all participants in such processes. The forum explored how planners and other convenors and participants of public deliberation talk about the problems and challenges they face and what can be learned from the diverse perspectives of stakeholders involved.

In the highly complex context of public planning policy – whether concerned with the environment, transportation, public housing, education or health – John Forrester's work on practical judgment and how practitioners learn from each other offers a new way to see old debates. John Forrester opened dialogue by drawing from the accounts of diverse planners and political theory to set the context and offer some conceptual lenses for understanding practical problems and opportunities for dialogue and deliberation. Throughout the day John Forrester, key respondents and forum participants engaged with the ideas, concepts and the specific local regional issues in British Columbia that have relevance and application in a variety of contexts.

Newsbytes: Newsletter of the SCARP Community

The first issue of SCARP's on-line newsletter was published in the Fall of 2000. Since that time, twelve issues have been published, in November, January and March of each year. The

newsletter brings students, alumni, staff, faculty and other members of the SCARP community up-to-date on news and events in the School.

Centre for Human Settlements

The Centre for Human Settlements (CHS) takes as its mission "to advance knowledge of the dynamics of, and effective methods for, democratically planning the sustainable development of settlements." The interdisciplinary research and capacity-building programs at CHS address a multiplicity of complex community development issues. In collaboration with academic, governmental and NGO partners, CHS advances knowledge through participatory action research, field tests of proposed planning methods, institutional capacity building, and mutual learning.

CHS has an established record of research in planning for sustainable development that explores local and global paths towards achieving it. In 1991, CHS was designated an International Centre of Excellence in International Development by the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA). Since then, the Centre has been awarded four other major CIDA grants; funding from the United Nations Development Program (UNDP) for a training program on planning for sustainability in Hanoi, Vietnam; and funding from the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) to initiate an international gender and development network.

Under the CHS umbrella, the Disaster Preparedness Resource Centre (DPRC) has been successful in obtaining funding for a variety of research and training projects and conferences. Faculty Associates have also been active in individual research projects funded by a broad spectrum of national and international funding agencies. Current projects are summarized below.

Brazil

Community Based Watershed Management in Santo André

Project Director, Peter Boothroyd; Project Coordinator, Erika de Castro

The Community Based Watershed Management (CBWM) project is a four-year CIDA-funded project that started in October 1998. Santo André is one of thirty-nine municipalities in the Sao Paulo Metropolitan Area (SPMA), the second largest city in Latin America. Sixty percent of the municipality is located in reserve areas that were established to preserve watersheds, green areas and natural parks. The metropolitan urban expansion has been a continuous source of pressure to increase the number of people living in the WPA, and so increasingly threatening the water quality of the metropolitan watersheds. The project has been undertaken to proactively address issues arising from human settlement in environmentally sensitive areas. The need to integrate informal and irregular settlements effectively into the urban system is the primary issue. The purposes of this project are:

- 1. To introduce Community-Based Watershed Management (CBWM) methods to Watershed Protection Areas in Santo André, with applicability to other communities and municipalities.
- 2. To improve the quality and availability of information necessary for municipal decision-making related to watershed management.
- 3. To expand institutional linkages between Canada and Brazil

Highlights of the CBWM project during the past year are as follows:

CBWM Project Extension to January 31, 2004

The 2002-03 annual work plan, developed at strategic planning meetings between the Brazilian team members and the Canadian co-ordinator, drew on lessons learned from the first few years of the project and set forth measures to improve, change and intensify ongoing activities. Particularly noteworthy were new activities related to community economic development (CED), women's participation, and community empowerment. These activities continued through the 2003-2004 project year.

An assessment of the lessons to be learned from the CBWM project was conducted by external consultants in September 2003. The Lessons Learned Symposium, organised by CIDA in Ottawa in October 2003 provided an opportunity to share experiences with principals in other CIDA projects in Brazil. In February of 2004, in Vancouver, a project self-evaluation seminar was held to analyze the implications of the project for future Canadian-Brazilian co-operation.

Other important events promoted and supported by the project in 2003-04 included: the "Community Economic Development Workshop – a Regional Approach"; the conference on "Fishing in the ABC-Billings Reservoir: New Approaches for Amateur Fishing"; the "First Youth Municipal Conference"; the exposition entitled "First Small Entrepreneurs Exposition in Pintassilgo," which was later followed by "Travessa Pintassilgo: Second Small Entrepreneurs Exposition"; the official inauguration of Pintassilgo's Community Cultural Space; the internationally attended presentation of "Pintassilgo Amanha" Pintassilgo's new youth group of Theatre of the Oppressed; the women community leaders CBWM project evaluation day and CBWM Community Quilt kick-off workshop; and the conference on public policies for the promotion of women's equality, "Verde Lilas."

Purposes and Anticipated Outcomes

The project purposes and their related anticipated outcomes, as stated in the original proposal, were:

To introduce Community-Based Watershed Management (CBWM) methods in Watershed Protection Areas in Santo André, with application to other communities and municipalities

Expected Overall Outcome: more integrated and participatory plans, policies and planning processes in Santo André's Watershed Area and beyond.

Three specific outcomes related to this purpose were anticipated:

A strategy to introduce CBWM methods agreed upon by municipal government, key stakeholders and, particularly, local communities and women's groups;

A mutually agreed upon process established for regular communication and conflict management between the municipal government and key stakeholders regarding watershed management;

Increased collaboration and consultation among key Brazilian public and private institutions on the promotion of community-based watershed management in the São Paulo region.

To improve the quality and availability of information necessary for municipal decision making related to watershed management

Expected Outcome: improvement in the ability of key stakeholders to analyse municipal planning options and their impacts

To expand institutional linkages between Canada and Brazil

Expected Outcome: establishment and reinforcement of institutional partnerships between Canadian and Brazilian universities, municipalities, NGOs, and community groups

British Columbia

EMERGENCE Canada (Estimation and Mapping of Employment Relocation in a Global Economy in the New Communications Environment): *A Study of Employment Relocation in the Global Economy*

Principal Investigator: Penny Gurstein; Co-Investigators: Ursula Huws, Analytica Social and Economic Research, Ruth Buchanan, UBC Faculty of Law, and Laura Johnson, University of Waterloo School of Planning

On March 17, 2003, the SSHRC INE (Initiative on the New Economy) program provided funding of \$253,000 for this three-year research project which links with the European Union and Australian-funded EMERGENCE Projects (Website: www.emergence.nu). The EMERGENCE Canada (www.chs.ubc.ca/emergence/) project examines the outsourcing of telemediated employment between firms within Canada and between Canada and Asia, and possibly Latin America, and compares these practices to ones in Australia and the EU. Telemediated or 'e-work' refers to labour that involves processing information that can be transmitted by a telecommunications link.

In September 2003 an inaugural workshop, "Work, Information Technology and Restructuring in the Canadian Context," was organized to bring Canadian and international researchers together to develop a conceptual framework for the project. In addition in Year 1 of the project, the research instrument was developed and tested, case studies were identified, data collection began and the website to disseminate findings was created. The primary method that is employed by the Canadian EMERGENCE project is in-depth case studies modeled on a survey technique utilized in the EU, Asian and Australian EMERGENCE projects. In Phase 1 of the project two case studies of Vancouver firms were done, one that is a destination of outsourcing activities from the US and one that outsources or relocates activities to information technology and communication companies in Asia. The Phase 1 studies refined EMERGENCE survey techniques to enhance their utility in the Canadian context and gather preliminary data that will be used to identify the most appropriate Canadian locations for further case studies in Phase 2. Phase 2 will capitalize on the findings and team building from Phase 1 to conduct case studies of Canadian firms that outsource activities to companies or relocate their own activities both within Canada and abroad, giving particular attention to outsourcing or relocating to Pacific Rim nations.

Government Responses to Poverty and Income Inequality and their Effects on Children and Families (a collaborative study within The CHILD Project: Building a Consortium for Health, Intervention, Learning and Development in a Community Setting)

Principal Investigator: Penny Gurstein; Co-Investigators: Jo-Anne Fiske, First Nations Studies, UNBC, and Jane Pulkingham, Sociology/Anthropolgy, SFU

This Income assistance project (<u>www.earlylearning.ubc.ca/CHILD/research_child_poverty.htm</u>) has received funding of \$322,000 for a 5-year study within the larger, SSHRC MCRI-funded grant for the CHILD (Consortium for Health, Intervention, Learning and Development) Project. Ethical Approval for this study was received on June 13, 2003.

Despite a relatively strong economy, a significant minority of Canadians, about 1 in 10 working age households, are being left behind in deep and continuing poverty and mounting income inequality. Their ranks disproportionately include single parent families (primarily lone mothers), some recent immigrants, persons with disabilities and aboriginal Canadians. This project focuses on an understanding of the experience of children and families in these circumstances in British Columbia, and especially the experiences of families who are currently undergoing reductions in income security, child care, employment standards, access to justice and other supports to families. The project tracks 30 families from urban and rural locales over three years to understand the impact that social policies play in poor people's lives.

We argue for poverty studies that do not demonize the poor and place them in categories of "deserving" and "undeserving." Rather, research needs to seek to understand the underlying causes of poverty and demystify the experiences of the poor so that appropriate policy initiatives can be formulated. Research on poverty mainly looks at aggregate data. Relatively few studies investigate the experiences of poverty on a qualitative basis. This study intends to provide a multi-methods perspective on this issue by both researching the large quantitative indicators of poverty and the qualitative life stories. This research will help frame the policy context for interventions to improve the lives of children at risk.

This study occurs in two sites: urban (Vancouver, the northeast section covered by Main-Renfrew; Broadway-Waterfront) and rural/remote (Bulkley Valley—the area centred around Smithers covering Hazelton to the west and Huston to the east). The selection of an urban and rural community is based on the assumption that the effects are likely to be different given the economic restructuring and the sense that there is a growing urban-rural divide. North-East Vancouver has a high concentration of lone mothers on Income Assistance and this should make it easier to recruit/select lone mothers for interviews, while the Bulkley Valley has been clearly impacted through loss of public sector jobs.

New Service Economy of the Inner City: An International Comparative Study

Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

On January 15, 2002, SSHRC awarded a development grant of \$32,515 under its Initiative on the New Economy Program for this research project which addresses fundamental issues concerning the critical spatial dimensions of the new economy and, more specifically, the role played by the inner city in hosting design, technology-based, and design/technology `hybrid' firms. These firm clusters, located in response to the unique urban, economic and socio-cultural agglomeration attributes of inner city terrains, typify new urban development trajectories in the 21st century and constitute essential features of the `new economy' in Canada and other advanced societies.

This project extended current work on cluster-driven urban development in Canada to offer a comparative study of selected inner city sites in five cities at different levels of the global urban hierarchy: London, Singapore, San Francisco, Seattle and Vancouver. Field work was completed in January 2003. This research resulted in (1) the submission of a journal article to *Cities* (in press for the January 2004 issue): "The New Economy of the Inner City: Processes, Patterns, and Planning Issues," and (2) the submission of a book prospectus to Oxford University Press in February 2003: *The New Economy of the Inner City: Innovation, Transformation, and Dislocation in the Metropolitan Core.*

Exploratory Workshop—Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific

Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

In April 2001, the Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies awarded \$15,000 for an exploratory workshop which was held in March 2002 and brought together UBC Asian urban scholars, including graduate students, with leading international service industry specialists (1) to develop a stimulating, interdisciplinary discourse on the three principal consequences of urban service industry growth: (a. new development trajectories, b. changes in urban structure, space and form, c. implications for urban social structure); (2) to establish priorities for new scholarly investigations derived from these analyses and discussions, and (3) to develop a collaborative approach prior to the preparation of a strategic-level grant application. Workshop sessions addressed fundamental research issues pertaining to models of urban services projection networks, new divisions of urban labour, and implications of services growth for spatial models.

This workshop significantly contributed to new knowledge on the role of service industries in processes of urban change within the Asia-Pacific and generated the following outputs:

manuscripts to be included in a new book which will be published by Routledge in 2004, "*Service Industries, Cities and Development Trajectories in the Asia-Pacific,*" co-edited by Peter Daniels (University of Birmingham), Kong Chong Ho (National University of Singapore) and Dr. Tom Hutton

a paper to be published in the January 2004 issue of *Progress in Planning* entitled "Service Industries, Globalization, and Urban Restructuring within the Asia-Pacific: New Development Trajectories and Planning Responses," (building on research by the principal investigator which was initiated with support from the CIDA-funded Asian Urban Research Network from 1992-1998 and a UBC Hampton Research grant from 2000-2001)

an invitation to the principal investigator to contribute an essay (tentatively entitled Services and Emerging Economies: the Asia-Pacific Case") for *The Handbook of Services Industries* which will be edited by Peter Daniels and John Bryson. The collection of essays has been commissioned by the publisher Edward Elgar and will reflect contemporary research and thinking on aspects of the service industries and the service economy.

China

Canada-China 3×3 University Partnership: Sustainable Water Resources Management in the Beijing-Tianjin Region (SWRM)

Project completed, December 2003

Project Director: Michael Leaf; Project Coordinator: Donna Yeung

The Sustainable Water Resources Management in the Beijing-Tianjin Region (SWRM) project is a fouryear project funded by the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA). Under CIDA's Canada-China Higher Education Program, the project receives funding for research and training involving issues of water pricing, demand, supply, geographic information systems, environmental impact assessment and governance policy.

The project involves seven partner universities, including:

- The University of British Columbia
- The University of Toronto
- McGill University
- The University of Montreal
- Peking University
- Tsinghua (Qinghua) University
- Nankai University

The primary goals of this project are to:

- 1. Fund graduate student research and technology training,
- 2. Provide equipment acquisition for research laboratories,
- 3. Develop workshops to facilitate dialogue between local communities, academics and government agencies, and
- 4. Make policy recommendations to relevant governing agencies.

In this reporting period, major activities include:

- 1. Student field research in the Beijing-Tianjin region conducted by 6 Chinese and 6 Canadian graduate students for periods ranging from 2-6 months
- 2. Environmental Impact Assessment workshops in Tianjin, China
- 3. Strategic Environmental Impact Assessment Training Modules launched in Tianjin
- 4. Our annual strategic planning & management meetings
- 5. Maintenance of regular administrative systems
- 6. CD-Rom Publication Chapters prepared for production
- 7. Completed Masters thesis papers by 4 graduate students and 2 PhD students

Community-based Urban Environmental Management in Quanzhou, Fujian, China

This project was completed in the summer of 2004, with a Summer Field Studio in Quanzhou, China, organized through the University of Washington, and including students and faculty from UW, UBC, National Taiwan University, Southeast University (Nanjing) and Beijing University. This field studio, carried out in June and July, 2004, consisted of two teams, carrying out research and community planning exercises in two sites, an inner city neighbourhood of Quanzhou, and a rapidly urbanizing village on the edge of the city respectively. The project culminated in presentations to a national conference organized in Quanzhou by the Chinese Association of Urban Planners, on "Democratization of the Urban Planning Decision-making Process."

Project Leaders: Michael Leaf, Daniel Abramson, Tan Ying (Tsinghua University), and Tao Tao (Chinese Academy of Urban Planning and Design) Since November 1999, the Governance and Civil Society Unit of the Ford Foundation's Beijing Office has provided funding of US\$134,000 to Tsinghua University School of Architecture, the Chinese Academy of Urban Planning and Design (CAUPD) and the UBC Centre for Human Settlements to facilitate engagement between residents of a neighborhood in the city centre of Quanzhou, Fujian Province, China, and the municipal government of that city on issues of neighborhood infrastructure upgrading, self-built housing regulation and historic preservation. Quanzhou, due to its particular history of tight connections with Overseas Chinese communities and its dynamic private-sector economy and property structure, is a classic case of the difficulties facing conventional state-dominated urban management in China. The object of this project is to explore how more active citizen involvement in urban planning and management in the city will not only make regulatory structures more rational and easy to enforce, but will also uncover alternative sources of investment in urban services and improvements. From July 2002 through June 2003, the project supported a study tour by Chinese Academy of Urban Planning and Design staff on community participation in revitalization and preservation study tour in Seattle, Vancouver and Victoria; participation by project consultant and University of Washington faculty member Daniel Abramson in the December 2002 Pacific Rim Participatory Community Design Conference at Hong Kong Polytechnic University (HKPU); and meetings in Quanzhou and Beijing to prepare exhibition and conference on "Democratization of the Urban Planning Decision-making Process" in Quanzhou.

Sri Lanka

Education for Democratic Planning in Sri Lanka

Project Leaders: Penny Gurstein & Michael Leaf

This five-year capacity building project began in June 1997 with funding of \$750,000 from the Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada (AUCC) through the University Partnerships in Cooperation and development Program of CIDA. It aims to contribute to a stable and pluralistic democracy in Sri Lanka by strengthening the community and regional planning system at local government levels. Its goals are to (1) establish a graduate-level community and regional planning program at the University of Peradeniya and undergraduate programs at the Universities of Ruhuna and Jaffna; (2) carry out short-term colloquial programs for practising Sri Lankan planners at the regional, provincial, city, district, divisional and local community levels; (3) offer graduate fellowships to Sri Lankan faculty members to study community and regional planning at UBC; and (4) carry out pilot projects or in depth case studies on community and

regional planning issues in Sri Lanka. The project was extended from its original end date of March 2002 to allow the completion of the Sri Lankan PhD student.

The "Education for Democratic Planning" project has been successful in a number of activities. These include:

1. *Policy workshops*. The policy workshops brought together the partner universities and practicing planners with the result of *improving communications between these two groups*. The workshops focused on understanding the role of planners in a democratic society as perceived by planners themselves, policy makers, academicians, and community leaders. The policy workshops also tackled the locally relevant issues identified in the needs assessment: regional planning and regional economic development at the University of Ruhuna; participatory planning, sustainable tourism andlow income housing at the University of Peradeniya; and post war reconstruction at the University of Jaffna. Understanding the role of planners in a democratic society and focusing on local issues helped the project staff design courses, activities, and methodologies that could eventually be applied to planning programs.

2. *Training/colloquium workshops*. The training/colloquium workshops discussed the locally relevant issues identified in the policy workshops in more detail. These issues were lack of trained social planners, focus on physical planning, and lack of consultation with local community. The workshops provided inputs into the curriculum development process and helped to ensure relevance in the development of planning courses at the Sri Lankan partner universities. The results were *planning courses that are locally relevant and which draw on lessons learned from planning programmes offered at universities in other countries*. This also included the development of pedagogical approaches relevant to the Sri Lankan context.

Curriculum development workshops and the securing of formal approval for new planning programmes at partner universities. These aimed towards offering new planning programmes at the three partner universities, including the enhancement of Sri Lankan knowledge of international approaches to planning education and the securing of formal institutional approaches to planning education.

Inviting Canadian planners and planning educationists to the training/colloquium workshops and enrolling three Sri Lankan faculty members to study at SCARP. These activities established and augmented partnerships between UBC and the three Sri Lankan universities including enhancing Sri Lankan knowledge of international approaches to planning education.

As particular success, was that the project raised awareness of planning issues in Sri Lanka. For example, the Jaffna workshop was the first of workshop or conference organized at the University of Jaffna since the war had commenced. Because it brought together academics from throughout Sri Lanka to discuss planning for reconstruction and rehabilitation of war-torn areas, it was considered a very significant event.

Vietnam

Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV)

Project Director, Peter Boothroyd: Project Coordinator, Vince Verlaan

In April 2003, the CIDA-funded (1998-2003) Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV) program, which was scheduled to complete its activities by the end of May 2003, was granted a one-year extension due to the SARS crisis. The overall LPRV approach is to develop at each institution a Centre for Poverty Reduction (CPR) through which participatory methods can be explored with local governments. LPRV activities centre on participatory community-level poverty reduction projects, development of new curricula and learning methods for university students and government officials, and inputs to government policies and programs concerned with hunger eradication and poverty reduction. The lessons learned through all these activities are shared nationally through activities coordinated by the National Centre for Social Sciences and Humanities (NCSSH).

Appendix A: Courses Offered 2003–2004

Course Number	Instructor(s)	Position	Term	Enrolled	Credits	Course Title
PLAN 425	Hutton	Associate Professor	1	20	3.0	Urban Planning Issues and Concepts
PLAN 500	Boothroyd	Professor	1	13	3.0	Fundamentals of Planning Practice
PLAN 502	Sandercock	Professor	1	33	3.0	History and Theory of Planning
PLAN 503	Boothroyd	Professor	2	16	3.0	Community Economic Development Planning
PLAN 504	Rees	Professor	1	26	3.0	Ecological Context of Planning
PLAN 505	Boothroyd	Professor	2	6	3.0	Community Development Planning
PLAN 506	Young	Adjunct Professor	1	36	3.0	The Legal Context of Planning
PLAN 513	Vance	Adjunct Professor	2	10	3.0	Economic Evaluation Techniques for Planning
PLAN 515	Gurstein	Associate Professor	2	30	3.0	Data for Planning Practice
PLAN 540A	Dorcey	Professor	1	34	3.0	Planning Project, Year 1, Omnibus
PLAN 540D	Aberley	Adjunct Professor	2	17	3.0	Planning Project, Year 2, Regional Project
PLAN 545C	Rosenau	Adjunct Professor	Summer	25	6.0	Studies Abroad - Cuba
Plan 547C	Faculty		Both	22*	6.0	Master's Project
Plan 548C	Dorcey	Professor	2	19	3.0	Introduction to GIS Planning
PLAN 548E	Sandercock	Professor	1	7	3.0	Multicultural Planning
PLAN 548F	Aberly	Adjunct Professor	1	13	3.0	Regional Planning
PLAN 548G	Harker/Tucker	Adjunct Professors	1&2	8	6.0	Community Planning Studio: Planning Practice in a Small Community Setting
PLAN 548H	Price	Adjunct Professor	2	5	3.0	The Deceptive City: Vancouver and Its Times
PLAN 548J	Larice	Assistant Professor	2	23	3.0	Urban Design History & Theory
PLAN 548M	Angeles	Assistant Professor	2	6	3.0	Gender & International Development Planning
PLAN 548O	Boothroyd	Professor	1&2	9	3.0	Practicum in Development Planning
PLAN 548P	Beasley	Adjunct Professor	2	20	3.0	Practical Practice: City Planning as a Craft
PLAN 548W	Rosenau	Adjunct Professor	2	4	3.0	Residential Site Planning: Part 2 – Design and Graphic Presentation
PLAN 548X	Faculty		Both	12	3.0	Internships

PLAN 549C F	Rees Faculty Faculty	Professor	2 Both	5	3.0	Panarchy Theory Workshop
	Faculty		Both			
PLAN 550 F	•			56*	12.0	Masters Thesis
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			Both	19	3.0	Directed Studies
PLAN 561 V	Wollenberg	Adjunct Professor	2	17	3.0	Urban Development Market and Financial Analysis
PLAN 572 L	Leaf	Associate Professor	1	16	3.0	Theory & Practice of Project Planning
PLAN 573 L	Leaf	Associate Professor	2	12	3.0	Planning for an Urban World
PLAN 575 L	Larice	Assistant Professor	2	11	3.0	International Development Planning Seminar
PLAN 580 F	Frank	Associate Professor	1	15	3.0	Land Use Transportation
PLAN 581 F	Frank	Associate Professor	2	6	3.0	Non-motorized Transportation
PLAN 582A F	Rosenau	Adjunct Professor	1	13	3.0	Residential Site Planning: Part 1 – Inventory and Analysis
PLAN 583	Gordon	Adjunct Faculty	Summer	20	3.0	Housing Policy
PLAN 587 L	Larice	Assistant Professor	Both	27	6.0	Urban Design Studio
PLAN 588 H	Huhtala	Adjunct Professor	1	11	3.0	Social Planning Policy
PLAN 592 H	Hutton	Associate Professor	2	13	3.0	Structural Change and the City
PLAN 595 E	Dorcey	Professor	1	29	3.0	Negotiation, Facilitation & Mediation in Planning
PLAN 596 F	Rees	Professor	2	15	3.0	Environmental-Economic Systems
PLAN 597 D	Dorcey	Professor	2	16	3.0	Planning for Water Resources Management
PLAN 599	McDaniels	Professor	1	9	3.0	Environmental Planning Analysis
	Sandercock/ Friedmann	Professor/ Honorary Professor	1&2	6	3.0	Advanced Planning Theory
PLAN 603 F	Friedmann	Honorary Professor	2	6	3.0	PhD Colloquium
PLAN 649 F	Faculty		Both	14	n/a	Doctoral Thesis

* Does not include 1st year Masters Students. They select a thesis or project by May 31st of the first year of their program.

Appendix B: Master's Internships

Dana Beatson, 2004S **Topic: Street Youth and Substance Misuse Prevention in Vancouver, BC (and BC)** SCARP Supervisor: Tim McDaniels, Agency Advisor: Donald MacPherson Agency: City of Vancouver - Drug Policy Unit

Suzanne Blown, 2003W **Topic: Income Assistance Project** SCARP Supervisor: Penny Gurstein, Agency Advisor: Michael Goldberg Agency: Social Planning and Research Council of BC (SPARC BC)

Donald Buchanan, 2004S **Topic: Draft UBC Strategic Transportation Plan Update** SCARP Supervisor: Larry Frank, Agency Advisor: Gordon Lovegrove Agency: UBC Trek Program Centre

Jamil Bundalli, 2004S **Topic: BC Energy Efficency Inventory and Case Studies** SCARP Supervisor: Tim McDaniels, Agency Advisor: Jim Vanderwal Agency: BC Climate Exchange/Fraser Basin Council

Dawei Cao, 2004S **Topic: Powell Street Public Realm Improvement Strategies** SCARP Supervisor: Michael Larice, Agency Advisor: Nathan Edelson Agency: City of Vancouver - Central Area Planning

Christy Caswell, 2003W **Topic: Heritage Planning** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey, Agency Advisor: Robert Geldart Agency: City of Edmonton - Planning & Development Department

Sanjay Coelho, 2003W **Topic: Developing a Guide for Strategic Planning in Local Economic Development** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey, Agency Advisor: William Trousdale Agency: EcoPlan International/UN-Habitat

Darren Cole, 2003W **Topic: Strategic Planning Manual for Local Economic Development** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey, Agency Advisor: William Trousdale Agency: EcoPlan International

Marlene Cummings, 2003W **Topic: Ecosystem-Based Management and BC's Central Coast Planning** SCARP Supervisor: Bill Rees, Agency Advisor: Chris Burda Agency: David Suzuki Foundation Paul Fenske, 2003W **Topic: Predator Ridge Neighbourhood Plan** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey, Agency Advisor: Paul Rosenau Agency: Ekistics Town Planning Inc.

Lisa Hallgren, 2004S **Topic: Promoting Participatory Budgeting in Canadian Municipalities: Building Community and Government Capacity for Deliberative Local Government** SCARP Supervisor: Nora Angeles, Agency Advisor: David Fairey Agency: Trade Union Research Bureau

Catherine Jacobsen, 2004S **Topic: Food Policy Interim Work Plan** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey, Agency Advisor: Wendy Mendes Agency: City of Vancouver - Social Planning Department

Arti Khanderia, 2004S **Topic: UBC Learning Exchange ESL Summer Pilot Project (2004)** SCARP Supervisor: Nora Angeles, Agency Advisor: David Fairey Agency: Trade Union Research Bureau

Lisa Kon Kam King, 2003W **Topic: Strategic Planning Manual for Local Economic Development** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey, Agency Advisor: William Trousdale Agency: EcoPlan International

Ian Marcuse, 2004S **Topic: Stanley Park Earthen Architecture Project** SCARP Supervisor: Michael Larice, Agency Advisor: Alix Mathias Agency: Stanley Park Ecology Society

Gerrit McGowan, 2003W **Topic: Being Strategic About Local Economic Development: A Planning Model** SCARP Supervisor: Peter Boothroyd, Agency Advisor: William Trousdale Agency: EcoPlan International

Lisa Moffatt, 2004S **Topic: Powell Street Public Realm Improvement Strategies** SCARP Supervisor: Michael Larice, Agency Advisor: Nathan Edelson Agency: City of Vancouver - Central Area Planning

Krista Munro, 2003W **Topic: Geographical Information Systems and Planning Curriculum Development** SCARP Supervisor: Tony Dorcey Agency: UBC – SCARP

Maureen O'Neill, 2004S **Topic: Planning Internship at Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.** SCARP Supervisor: Tom Hutton, Agency Advisor: Brian Mannelly Agency: Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (USA) James O'Neill, 2004S **Topic: Art Studio Programming** SCARP Supervisor: Peter Boothroyd, Agency Advisor: Dianne Simpson Agency: Dr. Peter Centre

Brian Patterson, 2004S **Topic: Urban Systems Internship** SCARP Supervisor: Larry Frank, Agency Advisor: Andrew Baigent Agency: Urban Systems, Ltd.

Marisol Petersen, 2004S **Topic: UBC Learning Exchange ESL Summer Pilot Project** SCARP Supervisor: Peter Boothroyd, Agency Advisor: Margo Fryer Agency: UBC Learning Exchange (Downtown Office)

Mark Pickersgill, 2004S **Topic: Powell Street Public Realm Improvement Strategies** SCARP Supervisor: Michael Larice, Agency Advisor: Nathan Edelson Agency: City of Vancouver - Central Area Planning

Catherine (Daphne) Powell, 2003W

Topic: Strategic Planning Manual for Local Economic Development Training Series SCARP Supervisor: Peter Boothroyd, Agency Advisor: William Trousdale Agency: EcoPlan International, Inc.

June Yoo Rifkin, 2003W **Topic: The Feasibility of Implementing Residential and Live/Work at Grade in the Downtown Eastside** SCARP Supervisor: Penny Gurstein, Agency Advisor: Larry Beasley Agency: City of Vancouver - Central Area Planning

Bryan Sherrell, 2004S **Topic: Powell Street Public Realm Improvement Strategies** SCARP Supervisor: Michael Larice, Agency Advisor: Nathan Edelson Agency: City of Vancouver - Central Area Planning

Andrea Tang, 2003W **Topic: Vancouver's Chinatown Revitalization** SCARP Supervisor: Penny Gurstein, Agency Advisor: Jessica Chen-Adams Agency: City of Vancouver - Central Area Planning

Danyta Welch, 2004S Topic: Community Development Education at SPARC BC SCARP Supervisor: Peter Boothroyd, Agency Advisor: David Thompson Agency: SPARC BC

Margaret Wittgens, 2004S **Topic: Analysis & Strategy to Support the Continued Vitality of Main Street Antigonish** SCARP Supervisor: Peter Boothroyd, Agency Advisor: Sean Day Agency: Town of Antigonish, Nova Scotia

Appendix C: Teaching Activities

Leonora Angeles

Visiting Lectures

"Ethics in Participatory Action Research for Community Capacity-Building", Ethics Seminar, Institute of Health Promotion Research UBC (Seminar Room 424), November 19, 2003, Dr. James Frankish, Professor

PLAN 515 –Data for Planning Practice, WMAX 150, March 3, 2004, Dr. Penny Gurstein, Professor

Special Accomplishments in Teaching

I used Problem-based Learning as main pedagogical strategy in both PLAN 548M and WMST 422 this second term, 2003-2004. The students have expressed great satisfaction in the effectiveness of Problem-based Learning as a teaching method in the classroom.

Penelope Gurstein

Visiting Lectures

"eWork and Implications for Sustainability Planning." Plan 540 - Omnibus Course, SCARP, October.

"What has Planning got to do with it? Community Development and Health." Presentation at SCARP/ CHS Colloquium Series, UBC, February.

Design Critic, UBC SCARP Urban Design Studio, December.

Special Accomplishments in Teaching

I used Problem-based Learning as main pedagogical strategy in both PLAN 548M and WMST 422 this second term, 2003-2004. The students have expressed great satisfaction in the effectiveness of Problem-based Learning as a teaching method in the classroom.

Michael Larice

Visiting Lectures

Urban Design Research Methods. Invited Course Lecture, March 2004. School of Community & Regional Planning, University of British Columbia. (Gurstein – Plan 515: Data for Planning Practice)

Values & Participatory Processes in Urban Design. Invited Course Lecture, Oct, 2003. School of Community & Regional Planning, University of British Columbia. (Dorcey – Plan 540A: Omnibus)

Special Accomplishments in Teaching

Nominated for Margaret Fulton Teaching Award at UBC

Michael Leaf

Visiting Lectures

"The Social and Environmental Implications of Asia's Urban Transitions", invited lecture, Department of Geography, HCMC University of Social Sciences and Humanities, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, February 24th, 2004.

Timothy McDaniels

Visiting Lectures

Visiting lecture, Applied Ethics Graduate class on biotechnology and society, 1.5 hour lecture on Risk analysis and decision making, April 2003

Review of research proposals for Bridge program research design class, April 2003, 1.5 hours

Lunchtime seminar presentation, GELS (genomics and ethics) research program on citizen involvement and decision making for managing genomics risks April 2003

Visiting lecture, 1.5 hours, overview of policy analysis for MAPPS graduate program, policy analysis module, September, 2003

Visiting lecture, 1.5 hours, SOEH graduate applied research practicum class, October 2003

Visiting lecture, 1 hour Undergraduate Engineering Economics class, risk analysis overview

Visiting lecture, 1 hour, SCARP Omnibus class, values as a basis for planning, November, 2003

Special Accomplishments in Teaching

All three of the PhD. students I have supervised to completion have tenure-track university jobs (in Canada (McGill), the United States (Ohio State) and Mexico (Quintana Roo).

Brought Holly Longstaff (M.Sc student, IRES) to the annual meeting of the Center for the integrated study of the Human Dimensions of Global Change, Pittsburgh, PA, where she gave a presentation on her research, May 2003.

William Rees

Visiting Lectures

Rees, W.E. 2004. Several Lectures and seminars on human behaviour, eco-footprint analysis and sustainability to students of Geography, Political Science, Economics, etc., as Visiting Professor, University of Wisconsin (River Falls), 17-20 February 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Is *Homo Sapiens* Inherently Unsustainable?" Invited presentation to special university seminar series on 'Topics in Sustainable Development.' University of Texas at Austin, 5 February 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "When Consumption Does Violence: Ecological Constraints and Ethics for Sustainability" Invited lecture to students at Regent College (UBC), 28 January 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "On the (Un)Sustainability of Techno-Industrial Society: An Ecological Footprint Interpretation." Invited lecture to UBC Applied Science course on sustainable development, 26 January 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Is Humanity Fatally Successful? Seeing through the lens of ecological footprint analysis." Invited lecture to faculty and students of the University of Manitoba Faculty of Environment, Winnipeg, Manitoba. 23 January 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2003. "Green Buildings: Toward Urban Sustainability." Invited lecture to UBC School of Architecture course on green building and urban design. 26 September 2003.

Rees, W.E. 2003. Several presentations on sustainability, human ecology and ecological footprint analysis as Visiting Professor to the United Nations University course on biodiversity conservation, University of Ghent, Belgium. 10-12 December 2003.

Rees, W.E. 2003. "On the Incompatibility of the Global Growth Model and Biodiversity Conservation." Invited lecture to students of biodiversity, UBC Biological Sciences, Vancouver, 12 November 2003.

Rees, W.E. 2003. Several lectures/workshops on eco-footprint analysis and sustainability as Visiting Professor, Environmental Studies Program, Rocky Mountain College, Billings, Montana. 14-15 April 2003.

Leonie Sandercock

Visiting Lectures

Omnibus (PLAN 540A), Sept 2003 Data for Planning (PLAN 515), Feb. 2004

Appendix D: Faculty Publications

Nora Angeles

Journals

Angeles, L. "New Issues, New Perspectives: Implications for International Development Studies", *<u>Canadian Journal of Development Studies</u>*, Special Issue on White Paper on International Development Studies, ed. Paul Bowles, 25, 1 (April 2004).

Angeles, L. "Creating Social Spaces for Transnational Feminist Advocacy: The Canadian International Development Agency, the National Commission on the Role of Filipino Women and Philippine Women's NGOs," *The Canadian Geographer*, ed. Philip Kelly and Lawrence Berg, 4, October 2003, pp. 283-302.

Angeles, L. and P Boothroyd, "Canadian Universities and International Development: Learning from Experience" in P Boothroyd and L Angeles, eds. <u>*Canadian Journal of Development</u>* <u>Studies</u>, Special Issue on Canadian Universities and International Development, 24, 2, May 2003, pp. 9-26.</u>

Books

Edited / Compiled

P Boothroyd and L Angeles, eds. <u>Canadian Journal of Development Studies</u>, Special Issue on Canadian Universities and International Development, 24, 2, May 2003.

Book Chapters

Angeles, L. "Grassroots Democracy and Community Empowerment: The Policy and Political Requirements of Sustainable Poverty Reduction in the Philippines," in *Democracy and Civil Society in Southeast Asia*, ed. Jayant Lele and Fahim Quadir, (Basingstoke, Hampshire, UK: Palgrave Macmillan Press, 2004).

Angeles, L and F Magno. "The State of Local Governance and Decentralization in the Philippines," in P Oxhorn, A Selee and J Tulchin, eds. <u>Decentralization, Democratic</u> <u>Governance, and Civil Society in Comparative Perspective: Africa, Asia, and Latin America.</u> (Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2004)

Angeles, L. "Gender and Governance in Poverty Alleviation: Social Services Delivery in Baguio City, Philippines" in Lisa Drummond and K.C. Ho, eds. <u>*Critical Perspectives on Cities in Southeast Asia* (Netherlands, Singapore: Brill Press, 2004).</u>

Angeles, L. 2003. "Development, Security and Global Restructuring: The Case of Philippine Export Manufacturing Industries", in David Dewitt and Carolina Hernandez, eds. <u>Development</u> <u>and Security in Southeast Asia</u> Vol 3: Globalization (Aldershot, England: Ashgate Press), pp. 203-232.

Other

Angeles, L. and D. Currie, "Engendering University Partnership for Cooperation and Development: Gender Guidelines for UPCD Projects", Association of Universities and Colleges in Canada. Ottawa http://www.aucc.org

Angeles, L. "Women, Bureaucracies and the Governance of Poverty in Southeast Asia: Gender and Participatory Governance in Poverty Reduction Programs in the Philippines and Vietnam" in Rodolphe de Koninck, Jules Lamarre and Bruno Gendron, eds. <u>Understanding Poverty in</u> <u>Vietnam and the Philippines</u> (Montreal: University of Montreal and the Localised Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Project, 2003), pp.49-70.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Angeles, L. (2004) "Capacity Building, Capacity Development," "Elites", "Participatory Poverty Assessment", "Social Learning", in Forsyth, T (ed) *Encyclopedia of International Development* (London and New York: Routledge Press, forthcoming Fall 2004).

Angeles, L.; L Saad and R Tarbotton "Desperately Seeking Sisterhood and Sustainability: Creating Transnational Social Learning Spaces for Sustainable Agriculture and Gender-Aware Environmental Advocacy," in C Sandilands, R Raglon, M Hessing, eds. <u>This Illusive Land:</u> <u>Women and Environments in Canada</u> (Vancouver: UBC Press, forthcoming Summer 2004).

Angeles, L. "The Hidden Curriculum of University-Community Partnerships: Dilemmas and Dreams in Including Feminist Participatory Action Research in a Canada-Vietnam Capacity-Building Project," *Journal of Planning Education and Research*, (peer-reviewed, undergoing revisions).

Work in Progress

Gurstein, P. and Angeles, L, eds. Engaging Civil Societies in Democratic Planning and Governance: Re-examining the Theory and Practice of Community Building (for publication by University of Toronto Press, 60% complete).

Angeles, L. Gendered Landscapes of Globalization: Women, Men and Transnational Development in the Philippines (book manuscript 50% complete).

Angeles, L. Hybridity, Hierarchy and Hegemony: State, Class, and the Strategies of Oligarchic Rule in the Philippines (book manuscript, 60% complete)

Angeles, L. "From Sugar to Shrimp to Sugar: Crises, Cronies and the Collapse of Economic Diversification and Agrarian Reform in Negros Occidental," Critical Asian Studies (80% complete).

Peter Boothroyd

Books/Journals

Edited

Boothroyd, Peter and L. Angeles (eds.). 2003. Special Issue: "Canadian Universities and International Development." <u>Canadian Journal of Development Studies</u>. XXIV:1. (peer reviewed)

Boothroyd, Peter and Pham Xuan Nam (eds.). 2003. <u>Policy Assessment and Policy Making for</u> <u>Poverty Reduction</u>. Hanoi: The Gioi Publishers. 277 pp. (peer reviewed. Vietnamese language version published by National Centre for Social Sciences and Humanities, Hanoi.)

Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Program. 2003. <u>Universities, Poverty Reduction, and</u> <u>Capacity Building: An overview of lessons learned through LPRV</u>. 125 pp. (Boothroyd took principal responsibility for preparing this major overview report.)

Community-Based Watershed Management in Santo André Project. 2003. "Lessons Learned." Vancouver: UBC Centre for Human Settlements. 4 pp. (Boothroyd took principal responsibility for preparing this report for presentation at a CIDA symposium in Ottawa, October 2003.)

Chapters

Angeles, Leonora and Peter Boothroyd. 2003. "Canadian Universities and International Development: Learning from Experience." In: Boothroyd, Peter and L. Angeles (eds.). *Special Issue on Canadian Universities and International Development*, <u>Canadian Journal of</u> <u>Development Studies</u>. XXIV:1:9-26.

Boothroyd, Peter. 2003. "From Utilitarian Technique to Participatory Praxis." In: Boothroyd, Peter and Pham Xuan Nam (eds.). <u>Policy Assessment and Policy Making for Poverty Reduction</u>. Hanoi: The Gioi. 27-47.

Boothroyd, Peter and Pham Xuan Nam. 2003. "Preface." In: Boothroyd, Peter and Pham Xuan Nam (eds.). <u>Policy Assessment and Policy Making for Poverty Reduction</u>. Hanoi: The Gioi. 9-23.

Stephanie Chang

Journals

Chang, S.E. 2003. "Evaluating Disaster Mitigations: A Methodology for Urban Infrastructure Systems," *Natural Hazards Review*, Vol.4, No.4, pp.186-196.

Chang, S.E. 2003. "Transportation Planning for Disasters: An Accessibility Approach," *Environment and Planning A*, Vol.35, pp.1051-1072.

Bruneau, M., S.E. Chang, R.T. Eguchi, G.C. Lee, T.D. O'Rourke, A.M. Reinhorn, M. Shinozuka, K. Tierney, W.A. Wallace, and D. von Winterfeldt. 2003. "A Framework to Quantitatively Assess and Enhance the Seismic Resilience of Communities," *Earthquake Spectra*, Vol.19, No.4, pp.733-752.

Conference Proceedings

Chang, S.E. and H.A. Seligson. 2003. "Evaluating Mitigation of Urban Infrastructure Systems: Application to the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power," in J.E. Beavers, ed., *Advancing Mitigation Technologies and Disaster Response for Lifeline Systems*, Technical Council on Lifeline Earthquake Engineering (TCLEE) Monograph No.25, pp.474-483.

Other

Miles, S.B. and S.E. Chang. 2003. *Urban Disaster Recovery: A Framework and Simulation Model*, Technical Report MCEER-03-0005. Multidisciplinary Center for Earthquake Engineering Research, Buffalo, NY.

Shinozuka, M., M. Feng, X. Dong, S. Chang, T.C. Cheng, X. Jin, and M.A. Saadeghvaziri. 2003. "Advances in Seismic Performance Evaluation of Power Systems," *Research Progress and Accomplishments 2001-2003*. Multidisciplinary Center for Earthquake Engineering Research, Buffalo, NY, pp.1-16.

Chang, S.E. and S.B. Miles. 2003. "Resilient Community Recovery: Improving Recovery Through Comprehensive Modeling," *Research Progress and Accomplishments 2001-2003*. Multidisciplinary Center for Earthquake Engineering Research, Buffalo, NY, pp.139-148.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Chang, S.E. "Transportation Geography: The Influence of Walter Isard and Regional Science," *Journal of Geographical Systems*, invited paper. (in press)

Chang, S.E. and M. Shinozuka, "Measuring Improvements in the Disaster Resilience of Communities," *Earthquake Spectra* (accepted, forthcoming in August 2004).

Okuyama, Y. and S.E. Chang, eds., *Modeling Spatial Economic Impacts of Disasters*, Springer-Verlag. (in press)

Okuyama, Y. and S.E. Chang, "Introduction," ch.1 in Y. Okuyama and S.E. Chang, eds., *Modeling Spatial Economic Impacts of Disasters*, Springer-Verlag, pp.1-12 (in press).

Chang, S.E. and S.B. Miles, "The Dynamics of Recovery: A Framework," ch.10 in Y. Okuyama and S.E. Chang, eds., *Modeling Spatial Economic Impacts of Natural Disasters*, Springer-Verlag, pp.181-204 (in press).

Shinozuka, M. and S.E. Chang, "Evaluating the Disaster Resilience of Power Networks and Grids," ch. 14 in Y. Okuyama and S.E. Chang, eds., *Modeling Spatial Economic Impacts of Disasters*, Springer-Verlag, pp.289-310 (in press).

Chang, S.E. and C. Chamberlin, "Assessing the Role of Lifeline Systems in Community Disaster Resilience," *Research Progress and Accomplishments 2003-2004*, Multidisciplinary Center for Earthquake Engineering Research, Buffalo, NY. (submitted)

Anthony Dorcey

Books

Dorcey, A. H. J. 2003. "Evolution of estuarine governance in a metropolitan region: Collaborating for sustainability in the Fraser River estuary", *Fraser River Delta, British Columbia: Issues of an Urban Estuary*, (ed.) B.J. Groulx, d.C. Mosher, J.L. Luternauer, and D.E. Bilderback. Geological Survey of Canada, Bulletin 567, 1-17.

Dorcey, A. H. J. 2004. "Sustainability governance: Surfing the waves of transformation", *Resource and Environmental Management in Canada: Addressing Conflict and Uncertainty*, 3rd edition, B. Mitchell, editor, Toronto: Oxford University Press, 528-554.

Larry Frank

Journals

Frank, Lawrence, Andresen, Martin, Schmid Tom, 2004. Body Mass Index and Urban Form: An Empirical Evaluation of the Built Environment's Influence on Obesity. <u>American Journal of Preventive Medicine</u>.

Frank, Lawrence. 2004. An Assessment Of Economic Factors That Shape Transportation Investments, Land Use Decisions, And Influence Physical Activity. <u>American Journal of</u> <u>Preventive Medicine</u>.

Frank, Lawrence and Engelke, Peter. 2004. "Multiple Impacts Of Urban Form On Public Health." <u>International Regional Science Review</u>.

Sallis, J.F., Frank, L.D., Saelens, B.E., and Kraft, M.K. (2004). Active transportation and physical activity: Opportunities for collaboration on transportation and public health research. <u>Transportation Research Part A</u>: Policy and Practice, 38, 249-268.

Leslie, E., Saelens, B, Frank, L, Owen N, Bauman, A. Coffee, N, Hugo, G. *In Press.* Residents' Perceptions of Walkability Attributes in Objectively Different Neighbourhoods: A Pilot Study. <u>Place</u>.

Saelens, Brian, Sallis Jim, and Frank, Lawrence, 2003 "Environmental Correlates of Walking and Cycling: How Findings from Transportation, Urban Design, and City Planning Literature Can Inform Physical Activity Research" <u>Annals of Behavioral Medicine</u>. 24, 3

Frank, Lawrence. 2003. "Planning With Health in Mind." <u>Planners Network Magazine</u>. American Planning Association.

Books

Authored

Frank, Lawrence D., Engelke, Peter and Schmid, Tom. Health and Community Design: The Impacts of the Built Environment on Physical Activity, *Island Press* – June 2003.

Other

Frank, Lawrence, D. James Chapman, Sarah McMillan, Ann Carpenter. 2004. <u>Performance</u> <u>Measures for Regional Monitoring</u>. Georgia Regional Transportation Authority.

Frank, Lawrence, Jonathan Levine, D. James Chapman, Sarah McMillan, Ann Carpenter. 2004. <u>Transportation and Land Use Preferences and Atlanta's Neighborhood Choices</u>. Georgia Regional Transportation Authority.

Frank, Lawrence, Martin Andresen, James Chapman, Ann Carpenter. 2004. <u>Mode Choice and</u> <u>Urban form in Metropolitan Atlanta</u>. Georgia Department of Transportation.

Chapman, Janes, Lawrence Frank, Christopher Leerssen, Ann Carpenter. 2004. <u>Modeling the Air</u> <u>Quality Benefits of the Atlanta Regional Commissions Livable Centers Initiative</u>. Georgia Regional Transportation Authority.

Frank, Lawrence, Jean Wolf, James Chapman, Ann Carpenter. 2004. <u>Measuring How We Move</u> <u>Through Space: Application of GPS Technology to Non-Motorized Travel</u>. Georgia Department of Transportation.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Frumkin, Howard, Frank, Lawrence, Jackson, Richard. <u>The Public Health Impacts of Sprawl</u>. *Island Press* – June 2004.

Frank, L., Schmid, T., Sallis, J., Chapman, J., Saelens, B., "Linking Objectively Measured Physical Activity with Objectively Measured Urban Form: Findings from SMARTRAQ" <u>American Journal of Preventive Medicine</u>.

Work in Progress

Levine, Jonathan, Frank Lawrence D. "Transportation and Land-Use Preferences and Residents' Neighborhood Choices: The Sufficiency of "Smart Growth" in the Atlanta Region" <u>Growth and Change</u>.

Frank Lawrence D., Winkelman, Steve, Leary, Lauren E., "Land Use, Travel Choice, and Greenhouse Gas Formation: Methodology and Results" <u>Environmental and Planning A.</u>

Frank, Lawrence, Bachman, William. "A Disaggregate Approach to Assess Urban Form Impacts on Vehicle Emissions from Household Travel." <u>Transportation Research: Part D.</u>

Frank, Lawrence, Wolf, Jean . "Measuring How We Move Through Space: Application of GPS Technology to Assess Non-Motorized Travel" <u>Transportation Research Record</u>.

Penelope Gurstein

Journals

Gurstein, P., C. Novato and S. Ross. "Youth Participation in Planning: Strategies for Social Action," *Canadian Journal of Urban Research* Vol.12 (2) Winter 2003: 249-274.

Condon, P., P. Gurstein and J. Proft. "The Urban Design Studio as a Catalyst for Change: Fresh Eyes on Gibsons, Fall, 2001," *Landscape Review* 8(1) August 2003: 39-51.

Conference Proceedings

2003 Gurstein, P. "Deliberative Decision-Making." In Proceedings of CCPA-BC Municipal "Think Tank" on

Municipal Governance, Vancouver, BC, 2 pp.

Gurstein, P. "Flexible Labour: The Intersection of Gender, Class, Ethnicity and Citizenship." In *International Conference on Insiders and Outsiders Proceedings*, Büro für Sozialforschung, Graz, Austria.

(Translated into German and Publication in Press).

Gurstein, P. "Good Jobs, Bad Jobs: Telework and Gender Issues." In International Conference on Real Work in a Virtual World: The Human Impact of Organisational Transformation in a Digital Global Economy Proceedings, FORBA, Vienna, Austria, 9 pp. (Book Publication in German in Press).

Other

Encyclopedia Contribution

Gurstein, P. "Telecommuting," in Encyclopedia of the City, R. Caves (ed.) (in press Routledge), 2 pp.

Newsletter

2004 Gurstein, P. (ed.) EMERGENCE Canada Newsletter. Vol. 1, No. 1 (January), 4 pp.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Gurstein, P. "Precarious Labour: Technology, Work and Gender." (Submitted to *Gender, Place and Culture: A Journal of Feminist Geography* in August. Reviewed and revising for publication).

Gurstein, P. and D. Small. "From Housing to Home: Re-Framing Housing Provision for the Hard to House," 31 pp. (Submitted to *Housing Studies* in March. Reviewed and revising for publication).

Gurstein, P. and D. Small. "Housing Emplotment vs. Home Emplotment: Narratives of Personhood for People on the Fringe in the Downtown Eastside of Vancouver, BC," 30 pp. (Submitted to *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* in July 2002. Reviewed and revising for publication).

Work in Progress

Gurstein, P. and Angeles, L. (Editors) *Engaging Civil Societies in Democratic Planning and Governance: Shifting Contexts and New Perspectives.* Edited volume of Green College Lecture

Series, "Engaging Civil Societies in Democratic Planning and Governance," for University of Toronto Press. 95% complete.

Gurstein, P. "Re-Visiting Community Development: Health and Well-being in Marginalized Communities." 60% complete.

Thomas Hutton

Journals

Hutton, T. A. (2004) Service industries, globalization, and urban restructuring within the Asia-Pacific: new development trajectories and planning responses, *Progress in Planning* **61**(1), pp. 1-74.

Hutton, T. A. (2004) The new economy of the inner city, *Cities* **21**(2), pp. 89-108.

Hutton, T. A. (2004) Postindustrialism, postmodernism, and the reproduction of Vancouver's central area: retheorising the 21^{st} century city, *Urban Studies* **41**(10) [in press]

Hutton, T. A. (2003) A commentary on Kris Olds' critique of the urban mega-project phenomenon, *BC Studies* **138**, pp. 173-180.

Hutton, T. A. (2004) Review of John Punter's The Vancouver Achievement: urban planning and design, Journal of the American Planning Association [in press]

Books

Edited / Compiled

Daniels, P. W., Ho, K.C., and Hutton, T. A. (eds.) (forthcoming: 2004) *Service Industries and Asia-Pacific Cities: New Development Trajectories*. London: Routledge.

Book Chapters

Hutton, T. A. (2004) Services and urban development in the Asia-Pacific region: Institutional responses and policy innovation. Chapter 3 in: Daniels, P.W., Ho, K.C., and Hutton, *Service Industries and Asia-Pacific Cities: New Development Trajectories*. London: Routledge [forthcoming]

Hutton, T. A. (2004) Service industries, economic restructuring, and the spatial reconfiguration of Asian Pacific City-Regions. Chapter 12 in: T. G. McGee and D. W. Edgington (eds), *Australian and Canadian Approaches to Asia in an Era of Unstable Globalization*. Vancouver: The Institute of Asian Research, UBC.

Hutton, T. A. (forthcoming: 2004) Services and urban development: the Asia-Pacific Case. Chapter 8 in P. W. Daniels (ed.), *The Services Handbook*. London: Edward Elgar.

Hutton, T. A. (with H. C. Davis) (2004) Metropolitan Vancouver: an economic gateway to the Pacific Rim. In: B.J. Groulx, D.C. Mosher, J. L. Luternauer, and D.E. Bilderback (eds.) *The Fraser River Delta: Issues of an Urban Estuary*. Ottawa: Geological Survey of Canada.

Other

Edgington, D. W., Goldberg, M. A., Hutton, T. A. (2003) The Hong Kong Chinese in Vancouver. Vancouver: UBC Vancouver Centre of Excellence, RIIM Working Paper no. 03-12. (April) [pp. 39]

Hutton, T. A. (2004) Vancouver's 21st century economy: transformation, sustainable development, and institutional innovation. Discussion paper prepared for the Business Council of British Columbia and the Fraser Basin Council, Sustainability of the Greater Vancouver Region project. CHS: February.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Hutton, T. A. New industries and the environment of the inner city: spatiality and built form in the relational geographies of production. Submitted to *Environment and Planning A*. [contribution to special issue on 'Creative industries and the city']

Work in Progress

Articles for refereed journals

Hutton, T. A. Models of advanced services production in the metropolitan core. To be submitted to *Economic Geography*.

Hutton, T. A. The institutional basis of new industry formation in the inner city. To be submitted to *Urban Geography*.

Hutton, T. A. Evolving approaches to planning for Vancouver's central area. To be submitted to the *Journal of the American Planning Association*.

Book and Monograph Prospectuses

Hutton, T. A. *The New Economy of the Inner City: Innovation, Transformation and Dislocation in the Metropolitan Core.* To be submitted to the Oxford Geographical and Environmental Studies monograph series, OUP.

Hutton, T. A. Paradigmatic 21st Century City: Regeneration and Dislocation in Vancouver's Central Area. To be submitted to Routledge (London) and Blackwell (Oxford).

Michael Larice

Current Activities

Work in Progress

Livability Indicators in Dense Neighborhoods of Asian Cities Principal Investigator w/ Advisor Richard Bender. Funded research from the Obayashi Foundation, Tokyo Japan to measure differences and compare livability in traditional and late 20th Century neighborhoods in global cities. Tentative cities to be studied include: Tokyo, Beijing, Hong Kong, Bangkok, and New Delhi Michael Larice and Elizabeth Macdonald, editors. Forthcoming 2006. *The Urban Design Reader*. A volume of the Urban Reader Series. Routledge, London UK. Contract signed early 2004. Michael Leaf

Michael Leaf

Journals

van Horen, B., M. Leaf and S. Pinnawala, 2004, "Localizing a Global Discipline: Designing New Planning Programs in Sri Lanka," *Journal of Planning Education and Research*, vol. 23, no. 3, pp. 255-268.

Leaf, M., 2004, "The Culture of Planning and the Culture of Governance: Modernism and Traditionalism in the Rebuilding of China'a Cities" (in Chinese translation), *City Planning Review*.

Conference Proceedings

Leaf, M. (editor and principal author), 2003, *Good Governance for Regional Cooperation and Development in Indonesia*, The Consulate General of the Republic of Indonesia in Vancouver, and the UBC Centre for Southeast Asia Research, Vancouver.

Books

Edited / Compiled

Ngo Van Le, M. Leaf, and Nguyen Minh Hoa (eds.), 2003. *Ngheo Do Thi: Nhung Bai Hoc Kinh Nghiem Quoc Te* (Urban Poverty: Lessons from International Experience, in Vietnamese translation), National University of Ho Chi Minh City Press, Ho Chi Minh City.

Book Chapters

Leaf, M., 2004, "The Bazaar and the Normal: Informalization and Tertiarization in Urban Asia," in Peter Daniels, Kong Chong Ho and Thomas Hutton (eds), *Service Industries, Cities and Development Trajectories in the Asia-Pacific*, London: Routledge (forthcoming).

Leaf, M., 2003, "What is Urban about Urban Poverty?" in Ngo Van Le, M. Leaf, and Nguyen Minh Hoa (eds.), *Ngheo Do Thi: Nhung Bai Hoc Kinh Nghiem Quoc Te* (Urban Poverty: Lessons from International Experience, in Vietnamese translation), National University of Ho Chi Minh City Press, Ho Chi Minh City. (in Vietnamese translation).

Other

Leaf, M., 2004, Review of: "Hanoi: City of the Rising Dragon", by Georges Boudarel and Nguyen Van Ky, *Journal of Asian History*, 38, 1.

Leaf, M., 2004, Review of: "Indonesia's Small Entrepreneurs: Trading on the Margins", by Sarah Turner, *Pacific Affairs*, forthcoming.

Leaf, M., 2003, Review of: "The Indonesian Town Revisited," by Peter Nas (ed.), *Pacific Affairs*, vol. 76, no. 4, pp. 682-683.

Leaf, M., 2003, Review of: "Modern Dreams: An Inquiry into Power, Cultural Production, and the Cityscape in Contemporary Penang, Malaysia", by Beng-Lan Goh, *Pacific Affairs*, vol. 76, no. 1, pp. 151-152.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Leaf, M. and S. Anderson, "Civic Space and Chinese Peri-Urban Villages," submitted for inclusion in a book on civic space in Asian urbanization, Mike Douglass, K.C. Ho and Ooi Giok Ling, editors.

Leaf, M., "Urban Poverty and Urban Transitions: Southeast Asian Experiences," submitted for inclusion in a book on urban poverty in Vietnam and in comparative perspective, Hy Van Luong, editor.

Leaf, M., "Modernity Confronts Tradition: the Professional Planner and Local Corporatism in the Rebuilding of China's Cities" submitted for inclusion in a book on Comparative Planning Cultures, Bish Sanyal, editor.

Leaf, M., "New Aspirations and Old Dilemmas: The New Economy and Development in Southeast Asia", submitted for inclusion in a book on Geographies of the New Economy, Peter Daniels, editor.

Work in Progress

Leaf, M., "The Inherent Tension of Urban Environmental Governance," chapter under development for a book on ecosystem approaches to urban planning organized through United Nations University Institute for Advanced Studies, Tokyo, Japan.

Leaf, M., "Urban Policies Addressing Transnational Migration: The Case of Vancouver," component of a research initiative contributing to the 2nd session of the World Urban Forum, Barcelona, organized through the University of Venice, Italy.

Leaf, M., "The Question of Boundaries: Sustainability, Planning and Ongoing Urban Transitions in Asia," chapter under development for a book on sustainability and urban growth in developing countries, organized through DIMSUD (Designing, Implementing and Measuring Sustainable Urban Development) and the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology, Zurich, Switzerland.

Timothy McDaniels

Journals

Senbel, M., T. McDaniels and H. Dowlatabadi, 2003, "The Ecological Footprint: A Non-Economic Metric of Human Consumption, As Applied to North America," *Global Environmental Change: Human and Policy Dimensions*, 13, 83-100. May.

McDaniels, T., R. Gregory, J. Arvai and R. Chuenpagdee , 2003, "Decision structuring to alleviate embedding in environmental valuation", *Ecological Economics*, 46, 33-46. June.

McDaniels, T. and R. Gregory, 2004, ³Learning as an objective within structured decision processes for managing environmental risks,² Environmental Science and Technology, 38, 7, 1921-1926.

Conference Proceedings

McDaniels, T. and R. Gregory, 2003 "Decision Analysis and stakeholder decision making for managing societal risks" invited 1.5 hour symposium, World Congress on Risk, Society for Risk Analysis, Brussels, June, 2003, proceedings in press.

Books

Edited / Compiled

McDaniels, T. and M. Small, (eds.) 2003, *Risk Analysis and Society: An Interdisciplinary characterization of the Field*, Cambridge University Press. 508 pages November, 2003 This book was sponsored by a grant from the US National Science Foundation in 2000-2001. It involved developing themes for integrative chapters that comprise interdisciplinary characterizations of the roles of risk analysis in society, and the state of both science and practice. We reruited 10 teams of leading authors for these chapters, all of which were peer reviewed. The book will serve as the intellectual basis for characterizing the state of the field, for a series off world congresses on risk.

Book Chapters

McDaniels. T. and M. Small 2003, "Risk Analysis and Society: An Introduction" in McDaniels, T. and M. Small, eds. 2003, *Risk Analysis and Society: An Interdisciplinary Characterization of the Field*, Cambridge University Press.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Gregory, R., B. Fischhoff and T. McDaniels, 2003, "Acceptable Input: Creating Useful Deliberative Processes". *Risk Analysis*, under review

McDaniels, T. and *W. Trousdale*, 2004, "Evaluating Losses of Traditional Native Values With Multiattribute Value Assessment" *Land Economics*, under review

McDaniels, T., H. Dowlatabadi and S. Stevens, 2004, "Multiple Scales and Regulatory Mismatches In Global Change Processes: The Case of Salmon Aquaculture" *Global Environmental Change: Human and Policy Dimensions*, Under review.

Gerwing, K. and T. McDaniels, 2004, "Listening to the Salmon People: First Nations values for decisions regarding siting of salmon aquaculture". *Society and Natural Resources,* under review

Work in Progress

McDaniels, T. and R. Gregory, 2004 "Prescriptive Decision Aiding and the Value of Learning" being revised for *Journal of Behavioral Decision Making*

McDaniels, T. and *H. Longstaff*, 2003 "Structuring Hierarchies of Objectives for Risk Management Decisions At Multiple Scales" working paper.

Keen, P. L. and T, McDaniels, 2004, "Expert Judgments Regarding Environmental Risks Associated with Salmon Aquaculture in British Columbia" being revised for submission to *Aquaculture*

William Rees

Journals

Rees, W.E. 2003 "Impeding Sustainability: The Ecological Footprint of Higher Education." *Planning for Higher Education* (Journal of the Society for College and University Planning) March-May 2003, pp 88-98.

Rees, W.E. 2003. "Economic Development and Environmental Protection: An Ecological Economics Perspective." *Environmental Monitoring and Assessment* 86: 29-45.

Rees, W.E. 2003. "The End of the Fossil-Fuel Era Not Far Off: We need an energy supply and pricing policy that's sustainable." *CCPA Monitor* (Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives) June 2003.

Above article revised and republished (by request) as:

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Why We Should Pay More for Gas." *The Land Report* 78: 12-17 (Spring 2004), and

Rees, W.E. 2004. "You Get What You Pay For: Energy Supply and Pricing for a Sustainable Future." *Canadian Chemical News*, " April 2004, pp. 12-14.

Conference Proceedings

Rees, W.E. 2003. "Ecological Footprint Analysis: A Tool for Regional Sustainability." Proceedings, 'International SustainabilityConference.' Fremantle: Government of Western Australia 15-19 September, 2003 (keynote address)

Books

Book Chapters

Rees, W.E. 2004. "The Economics of Sustainable Management of Ecosystems." Invited 'Life Essay' for Part 8, 'Ecology and Biogeography' in W.K. Purves, D. Sadava, G.H. Orians, H.C. Heller, *Life: The Science of Biology* (Seventh Edition). Sunderland, MS: Sinauer Associates.

Rees, W.E. 2003. "Ecological Footprints and Urban Transportation". Chapter 2 in Rodney Tolley, ed. *Sustainable Transport: Planning for Walking and Cycling in Urban Environments.* Cambridge, UK: Woodhead Publishing Limited.

Mickelson, K. and W.E. Rees. 2003. "The Environment: Ecological and Ethical Dimensions." Introductory Chapter (Chapter One) in E. Hughes, A.R. Lucas, and W.A. Tilleman, eds, *Environmental Law and Policy* (Third Edition). Toronto: Emond-Montgomery Publications.

Current Activities

Work Submitted

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Is Humanity Fatally Successful? (And, if so, what can we do about it?)." *Journal of Business Administration*. (In press).

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Net-Pen Salmon Farming: Failing on Two Fronts." Chapter in book of keynote presentations to the World Summit on Salmon, Simon Fraser University, 10-13 June 2003 (in press).

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Waking the Sleepwalkers: A Human Ecological Perspective on Prospects for Achieving Sustainability." Lead chapter in forthcoming book containing the 2003 Hammond Lectures (dedicated to exploring Rees' ecological footprint concept), Ward Chesman, ed. University of Guelph (Submitted).

Work in Progress

Rees, W.E. 2005. "Toward the Co-Survival of Salmon and Man: A Radical Analysis." Chapter contribution to book initiative of the Salmon 2100 Project (US-EPA sponsorship, book to be published by the American Fisheries Society).

Rees, W.E. 2005. "Urban Ecological Footprints and The Vulnerability of the (Human) Urban Ecosystem." Working title of book chapter in preparation for book project of the US-Japan Urban Ecosystem Initiative (UNU/IAS), Tokyo, Japan.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Humanity's Fatal Success: An Ecological Economics Perspective." Working title of core paper in preparation for presentation at the 8th Biennial Scientific Conference of the International Society for Ecological Economics, *Challenging Boundaries: Economics, Ecology and Governance*. Montréal Convention Centre, 11-14 July 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "Conventional Economic Logic: The Bane of Biodiversity and Sustainability?" Working title for invited paper in preparation for the *International Forum on Wildlife Conservation: In Pursuit of Ecological Sustainability*, co-sponsored by the International Fund for Animal Welfare and the University of Limerick. University of Limerick, Limerick, Ireland, 16-19 June 2004.

Rees, W.E. 2004. "The Eco-footprint of Agriculture: A 'Far-From-Thermodynamic-Equilibrium' Interpretation." Invited paper in preparation for NACB16, the 16th International Conference of the National Agricultural Biotechnology Council, *Finding Common International Goals*. University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario, 13-16 June 2004 (to be published in NABC Report 16).

Preliminary work is underway on aspects of my SSHRC funded project, Controlling Eco-Violence: Linking Consumption and the Loss of Ecological Integrity to Population Health, Eco-Justice and International Law (W.E. Rees, P.I.)

Leonie Sandercock

Journals

'Longer View: Towards a Planning Imagination for the 21st Century', *Journal of the American Planning Association*, vol. 70, no.2, 133-141. Spring 2004.

'Planning in the Ethno-culturally Diverse City: A Comment', *Planning Theory and Practice*, 4, 3: 319-324.

'Interface: Planning and Indigenous Communities', Introduction, and Commentary, *Planning Theory & Practice*, 5, 1: 95-96, 118-124. March 2004

Books

Authored

Cosmopolis 2: Mongrel Cities of the 21st century (Continuum, London, 2003, NY 2004)

Verso Cosmopolis (Dedalo, Bari 2004) (Italian translation of Towards Cosmopolis, first published 1998)

Book Chapters

'The Sustainable City and the Role of the City-Building Professions' in L. Fusco-Girard et al. (eds) *Humankind and the City: Towards a Human Sustainable Development*. (Aldershot: Ashgate, 2003)

'Practicing Utopia' in R. Paloscia (ed) Possible Urban Worlds (Berlin: Birkhauser, 2004)

'Out of the Closet: the Power of Story in Planning Practice' in B.Stiftel (ed) *Dialogues in Urban and Regional Planning*, (London: Routledge, Sept 2004)

Other

'Rethinking Multiculturalism for the 21st century', RIIM Working Paper Series (Vancouver Centre of Excellence), No. 03-14, 27 pages

'Integrating Immigrants: The Challenge for cities, City Governments, and the City-Building Professions', RIIM Working Paper Series (Vancouver Centre for Excellence), No. 03-20, 31 pages.

'Sustaining Canada's Multicultural Cities: Learning from the Local', Breakfast on the Hill Lecture, Feb 24th 2004, published on website of Canadian federation of Humanities and Social Sciences

Current Activities

Work Submitted

'The Quest for the Inclusive City: the challenge of integrating Sri Lankan immigrants in Toronto and Vancouver', RIIM Working Paper Series (Vancouver Centre of Excellence), 54 pages.

'Theoriaphobia', Editorial, forthcoming, Planning Theory & Practice, 5, 2 (Summer 2004)

^cCities and Diversity', at invitation of Metropolis Project, Ottawa, for publication in *Metropolis World Bulletin*, Spring 2004.

'Sustaining Cosmopolis: Managing Multicultural Cities' book chapter for M. Keiner (ed) *Managing Urban Futures: Sustainability and Urban Growth in Developing Countries* (Aldergrove, Ashgate, 2005)

Work in Progress

4 chapters for different books (due this Summer)

Journal article based on Metropolis Working Paper

Paper for American Collegiate Schools of Planning Conference, Portland, Oct 2004 (Abstract accepted)

Workshop for 9th International Metropolis Conference, Geneva, Sept 2004.

Keynote paper for conference on Sustainability, Ascona, Switzerland, Oct 2004

Appendix E: Professional Activity

Leonora Angeles

Invited and Other Presentations

Angeles, L. Presentation on "Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam: Lessons for Naturopathic Health Practitioners", Boucher Institute of Naturopathic Medicine, New Westminster, 23 January 2004

Angeles, L. Workshop and Presentation, "Participatory Action Research", Philippine Women's Centre, Vancouver, B.C., 28 February 2004.

Conference Participation

Angeles, L. "Desperately Seeking Sisterhood: Lessons of Sustainability from Grassroots Women in Bukidnon, Mindanao, Philippines", UBC-AMS Sustainability Conference, First Nations House of Learning, 31 January 2004.

Angeles, L. "Cyber-Cyranos Coaching on Courtship in Cyberspace: The International Bride Trade and Transnational Crisis in Masculinity", Panel on Transnationalism and Filipino Migrants", Joint East Asia-Southeast Asia Councils Conference, University of Montreal, Quebec, 10-12 October 2003.

Angeles, L. "Challenges in Integrating Teaching, Research and Community Outreach in the Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Program," Panel on University Partnerships, Joint East Asia-Southeast Asia Councils Conference, University of Montreal, Quebec, 10-12 October 2003.

Angeles, L. and P Boothroyd, "Learning from the Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Program: A Community-University Partnership Model for Building Capacity in Participatory Planning and Policy Assessment," CUExpo 2003: Community-University Research: Partnerships, Policy & Progress, Delta Bessborough Hotel, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, 8-10 May 2003.

Other Activities

Convenor and Chair, Panel on University Partnerships, Joint East Asia-Southeast Asia Councils Conference, University of Montreal, Quebec, 10-12 October 2003.

Peter Boothroyd

Invited and Other Presentations

"Community Economic Development." Workshop on CED, ABC Region, Sao Paulo, May 2003

"Planning Fundamentals and Community Service Delivery." Fraser Region, B.C. Minnistry of Children and Family Development, Surrey, June 2003

"What is to be learned." Final LPRV Conference, Hanoi, Oct. 2003

"Democratizing Learning Systems." UBC AMS Conference on Sustainability, Jan. 2004

"Learning from the Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Program: A Community-University Partnership Model for Building Capacity in Participatory Planning and Policy Assesssment." (Presented by Angeles to CUEXPO-- Community-University Research: Partnerships, Policy and Progress, 8-10 May 2003, Saskatoon, University of Saskatchewan.)

"Linking Research and Education with Localized Poverty Reduction." Invitation to speak to Opening Plenary of Education Congress of UNESCO and Southeast Asia Ministers of Education, Bangkok, May 2004

Stephanie Chang

Invited and Other Presentations

"Developments in Earthquake Engineering and Science Since the Northridge Earthquake: Social Sciences," invited presentation at annual meeting of Earthquake Engineering Research Institute (EERI), Los Angeles, February 2004.

"Business Vulnerability to Airport Closures," invited presentation at Emergency Preparedness Conference, Vancouver, B.C., October 2003.

"Evaluating Disaster Mitigations: Case Study of the Portland Water System," invited presentation to the Oregon Seismic Safety Policy Advisory Committee, September 2003.

"Transportation Planning for Natural Disasters: An Accessibility Approach," colloquium presentation, Department of Geography, University of Washington, May 2003.

Anthony Dorcey

Other Activities

Member, Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP)

Member, CIP Accreditation Review Team for UNBC Planning Program

Member, Planning Institute of British Columbia (PIBC)

Member, PIBC Education Committee

Larry Frank

Invited and Other Presentations

Frank, Lawrence. June 2003. "Urban Design Implications on Public Health." Transport Chicago" Chicago, III.

Invited Papers

Frank, Lawrence. January 2004. "Synergies Between Public Health and Transportation Decision Making and Investment." U.S. Congressional Briefing – Senate Banking Committee. Washington DC.

Frank, Lawrence. October 2003. "The Role of the Built Environment in Public Health Policy" American Diatetic Association. San Antonio, Tx.

Frank, Lawrence. September 2003. "Building Healty and Active Communities Conference" Brisbane City Council, Brisbane Australia.

Frank, Lawrence. August 2003. "Land Use Travel Behavior Correlational Assessment." Transit Planning Conference. Spoken Wa.

Frank, Lawrence. June 2003. "New Urbanism as a Health-Based Intervention." Congress for the New Urbanism." Washington DC.

Frank, Lawrence. June 2003. "Understanding the Market for Smart Growth." Congress for the New urbanism. Washington, DC.

Frank, Lawrence. May 2003. "Health and Community Design. "State of Georgia Department of Public Health" Athens, GA.

Conference Participation

Leary, L.E., Saelens, B.E., Frank, L.D., Auffrey, C., Whitaker, R., & Burdette, H.L. March 2004. "Environmental assessment of public recreation spaces (EAPRS): measurement development." <u>Annals of Behavioral Medicine</u>, 27, S027.

Frank, Lawrence. March, 2004. "Environment, Transportation, and Public Health" *Greenprints*. Atlanta, GA.

Frank, Lawrence. January 2004. "Linking Objective Physical Activity Data With Objectively Measured Urban Form." Active Living Research Conference. Del Mar, CA.

Frank, Lawrence. January 2004. "Measuring How We Move Through Space." Active Living Research Conference. Del Mar, CA.

Frank, Lawrence January 2004. "Greenhouse Gas Formation and Urban Sprawl: Findings from the Seattle LUTAQH Study." Transportation Research Board Conference. Washington, DC.

Frank, Lawrence. September 2003 "Findings on Travel Choice and Transit Use From SMARTRAQ" *Railvolution Conference*. Atlanta, GA.

Frank, Lawrence. July 2003. "Urban Form Impacts on Greenhouse Gas Formation." Association of the Collegiate Schools of Planning. Brussels Belgium.

Levine, Jonathan, Lawrence Frank. July 2003. "Residential Location Choice and the Sufficiency of Smart Growth in Atlanta." Association of the Collegiate Schools of Planning. Brussels Belgium

Frank, Lawrence. April 2003. "The King County Land Use, Transportation, Air Quality, and Health Study." American Planning Association National Conference. Denver, Colorado.

Frank, Lawrence. April 2003. "Obesity and Urban Form Relationships in Atlanta." American Planning Association National Conference. Denver, Colorado.

Other Activities

Frank, Lawrence. January 2004. "Synergies Between Public Health and Transportation Decision Making and Investment." U.S. Congressional Briefing – Senate Banking Committee. Washington DC.

Penelope Gurstein

Invited and Other Presentations

"Precarious Work: Time, Place and Social Relations," Public Lecture Co-sponsored by Law Commission of Canada and the City Program, SFU at Harbour Centre, March 11. Edited for CBC Ideas Program on "Precarious Work," March 30.

"A Discussion Paper from the Consortium for Health, Intervention, Learning and Development: Focus on *The Income Assistance Project*," CHILD Forum, February.

"Community-based Practice in a Contested Landscape: A Look at the DTES," with Dan Small, at *Building Livable Communities: the 4th Annual Sustainability Conference*, UBC, January.

"Re-Visiting Community Development: What is its Relevance for Health, Well-Being and Justice?" Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC Think Tank on "Re-Imagining Community: Decolonization, Postnationalism, Healing and Well-Being," Vancouver, BC, October.

"Deliberative Decision-Making." CCPA-BC Municipal Think Tank on Municipal Governance, Vancouver, BC, May.

"Flexible Labour: The Intersection of Gender, Class, Ethnicity and Citizenship." International Conference on Insiders and Outsiders, Büro für Sozialforschung, Graz, Austria, May.

"Good Jobs, Bad Jobs: Telework and Gender Issues." International Conference on Real Work in a Virtual World: The Human Impact of Organisational Transformation in a Digital Global Economy,' FORBA, Vienna, Austria, May.

Conference Participation

Organizer and Presenter, "Work, Information Technology and Restructuring in the Canadian Context," Inaugural Workshop of the SSHRC INE-funded Canadian EMERGENCE Project, UBC, September, 2003.

Other Activities

Expert Participant, "Pubic Realm Plan Invitational Seminar," Vancouver City Planning Commission, Vancouver, BC, April, 2003.

Expert Participant, Roundtable on Women and Safer Community Planning, Local Government and Community Planning Sector, March, 2004.

Thomas Hutton

Invited and Other Presentations

The evolution of Vancouver's Central Area, presentation to the Vancouver Board of Trade. October: 2003

Conference Participation

The new economy of the inner city, presentation to special session on 'Cities and Regions in the New Knowledge Economy', 100th annual meeting of the Association of American Geographers, Philadelphia, PA: Thursday, 18 March 2004.

New industries and the environment of the inner city: spatiality and built form in the relational geographies of production, presentation to special session on 'Creativity and Urban Economies', 100th annual meeting of the Association of American Geographers, Philadelphia, PA: Friday, 19 March 2004

Michael Larice

Invited and Other Presentations

Urban Design at Southeast False Creek. Panel presentation and critique of urban design efforts at the Olympic Village site in Vancouver. Planning Institute of British Columbia Plantalk, 25 February 2004.

Interview in *The Vancouver Courier*, Great Expectations, by Mark Mallet. Vol. 95, No. 5, Sunday 18 January 2004.

Cited in *Planning West* – PIBC Newsletter, Spring 2004. Write-up of Plantalk Presentation on 25 February 2004.

Michael Leaf

Invited and Other Presentations

"Urban Poverty in the Context of Urban Transitions: Southeast Asian Experiences," invited paper, International Conference: Poverty Alleviation, Migration and Urbanization, Southern Institute of Social Sciences (Vietnam), and Social Science Research Council (USA), Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, February 27th, 2004.

"Holism in the Face of Fragmentation: Considerations for Urban Environmental Management," invited presentation to workshop on Ecosystem Principles for Urban Management, East-West Center, Honolulu, Hawaii, November 4th, 2003.

Invited Discussant, seminar presentation by Michael Peter Smith, "Transnationalism, the State and the Extra-territorial Citizen," University of Washington, Seattle, Washington, May 9th, 2003.

"Transitions and Transformations: Processes and Patterns of Asian Urbanization," invited presentation in the seminar series "Globalization and the Refiguring of Urban Space," Fernand Braudel Center, State University of New York, Binghamton, New York, April 23rd, 2003.

"Bringing the State Back In ... and Then Taking It Out Again", invited presentation to workshop on Ecosystem Principles for Urban Management, United Nations University, Institute of Advanced Studies, Tokyo, Japan, April 9th, 2003.

Conference Participation

"The Culture of Planning and the Culture of Governance: Modernism and Traditionalism in the Rebuilding of China's Cities," paper presentation, International Conference on Globalization, the State, and Urban Transformation in China, Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong, December 16th, 2003.

"Urban Poverty and Urban Transitions: Southeast Asian Experiences," paper presented at *Coping with Globalization*, a Joint Conference of the East Asia Council and Southeast Asia Council, Canadian Asian Studies Association, Montreal, October 10th, 2003.

Organizer and Convener, Good Governance for Regional Cooperation and Development in Indonesia, A One Day Seminar in Commemoration of the 50th Anniversary of Diplomatic Relations between Indonesia and Canada, UBC Centre for Southeast Asia Research, Vancouver, June 19th, 2003.

Timothy McDaniels

Invited and Other Presentations

T. McDaniels and H. Dowlatabadi, May, 2003 "A conceptual framework for regulation across scales in global change issues: the salmon aquaculture example" Center for the Integrated Study of the Human Dimensions of global change, Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA.

T. McDaniels, June, 2003, "Multiple Scales and Regulatory Gaps in global environmental change: the case of salmon aquaculture", US National Science Foundation, presentation to senior science advisors and program officers in environment, engineering and social and decision sciences, Washington, DC.

T. McDaniels, June 2003, "Decision Analysis and Stakeholder Involvement in Risk Management" 1.,5 hour invited conference symposium, World Congress on Risk, Society for Risk Analysis, Brussels.

T. McDaniels, October, 2003, "Multiple Scales and Regulatory Gaps in global change: the case of salmon aquaculture" Human Dimensions of Global Change Open Meeting, Montreal, October. This was a talk in a whole session concerned with work supported by the CISHDGC through researchers at UBC.

T. McDaniels, December, 2003, "Developing hierarchies of objectives for risk management decisions" Society for Risk Analysis Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD

T. McDaniels, January, 2004. "Resource and regional planning issues in British Columbia: Implications for Mexico" University of Quintana Roo, Chetumal, Mexico,

T. McDaniels March, 2004, "Decision aiding for sustainable forest management decisions" workshop on valuation and sustainable forest management planning, Vancouver, BC

T. McDaniels, March, 2004, "The Role of Best Available Science (and Science Advice) In Environmental Policy Decisions by Governments, Invited keynote address, Ministry of Water Land and Air Protection, Workshop on the role of the best available science, University of Victoria

Conference Participation

World organizing committee, World Congress on Risk, Society for Risk Analysis

Panel member, Workshop on Best Available Science, Victoria, BC (noted above)

Other Activities

P. Keen, H. Longstaff, D. Galland, N. Mehlenbacher, and K. Gerwing, gave two plenary presentations and four poster presentations at Aquanet III, the aquaculture network of centers of excellence, Annual meeting, Vancouver, October, 2003. In total, our students received four awards for their posters and presentations.

D. Galland, and H. Longstaff each gave poster presentations at the Risk Analysis annual conference, Baltimore, December, 2003.

Leonie Sandercock

Invited and Other Presentations

'The Power of Story in Planning Practice', Planning Institute of British Columbia, Nanaimo chapter, June 2003.

'Sustaining Canada's Multicultural Cities: Learning from the Local', Breakfast on the Hill (Ottawa) Lecture, invited by Canadian Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences, Feb 24th, 2004.

'Globalisation, Migrations, and Transnationalism: the challenge for cities, city governments, and urban studies', invited public lecture, Michigan State University, March 19th, 2004.

Conference Participation

'The Angel of Progress Falls to Earth (again): rethinking multiculturalism', *Plenary paper*, Association of American geographers, Philadelphia, March 15th, 2004.

'Canada's Multiculturalism: an/Other perspective', 7th Annual Metropolis Conference, Montreal, 27th March 2004.

'A Planning Imagination for the Mongrel Cities of the 21st Century', *Keynote Paper*, UK Planning Academics Conference, Aberdeen, March 31st, 2004.

'Rethinking Multicultural Philosophy and Policy for the 21st Century', UK Planning Academics Conference, Aberdeen, April 2nd, 2004.

Other Activities

'Author meets Critics Panel', American Association of Geographers Conference, panel session on my new book, Philadelphia, march 16th, 2004.

Appendix F: Faculty-University Services

LEONORA ANGELES

Membership on Committees

- Member, Women's Studies Coordinating Committee, 2003-2004
- Member, Women's Studies Chair Search Committee, Faculty of Arts, January-April 2004
- Member, Women's Studies Hiring Committee for Sessional Lecturers, Faculty of Arts, Jan-April 2004
- Member, Women's Studies Peer Review of Teaching Committee, Faculty of Arts, March 2004
- Member, SCARP-CHS Management Committee, Faculty of Graduate Studies, 2003-2004
- Member, M.A. Admissions Committee, SCARP, Faculty of Graduate Studies, February-March 2004
- Member, Task Force on Teaching, SCARP, Faculty of Graduate Studies, in progress

Other Services

- Faculty Research Associate, Center for Human Settlements,
- Faculty Research Associate, Center for Research on Women's Studies and Gender Relations,
- Faculty Research Associate, Center for Southeast Asian Research, Institute for Asian Research
- Steering Committee Member, Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Program, CHS-SCARP, Mar-
- Sept 2003
- WMST Program Advisor, Faculty of Arts, March 2004

STEPHANIE CHANG

Membership on Committees

- Admissions committee, SCARP
- Admissions committee, IRES

ANTHONY H. J. DORCEY

Offices Held

• Director, School of Community and Regional Planning; Acting Chair Centre for Human Settlements

Membership on Committees

- Member, UBC Executive Committee for Research
- Member, Ad Hoc Committee to advise VP Dennis Pavlich on Planning for University Town

- Member, CN Chair Search Committee
- Member, Search Committee for Director, IRES

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

Offices Held

• 2004 Chair, Urban Spatial Planning Admissions Committee

Membership on Committees

- Member, SCARP Director's Search Committee
- 2002-Member, Bachelor of Environmental Design Studies (ENDS) Program Board of Study
- 2003-Faculty Affiliate, The Human Early Learning Partnership (HELP)

MICHAEL LARICE

Membership on Committees

- University Fabric Project: Committee member; created research template for graduate researchers undertaking physical design, and governance history of the UBC campus as groundwork for subsequent exhibition.
- Masters and PhD Admissions Committees: School of Community and Regional Planning.
- Committee on Teaching and Pedagogical Methods: School of Community and Regional Planning.

MICHAEL LEAF

Offices Held

• Director, UBC Centre for Southeast Asia Research, July 2000 – present.

Membership on Committees

• Member, Institute of Asian Research Council, July 2000 - present.

Other Services

• Wrote the proposal and oversaw the successful application for a Canada Research Chair (Tier 2) in Asian Urbanism and Culture for Abidin Kusno at the Institute for Asian Research, along with the associated Canada Fund for Innovation application for The Asian Urban Laboratory (approved by CFI for\$54,000, with a matching grant from BCKDF pending).

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

Offices Held

• Director, Eco-Risk Research Unit, SCARP and IRES

Membership on Committees

- Member, Admissions committees for SCARP, IRES, Bridge program
- Member, ongoing strategic planning efforts in SCARP and IRES
- Member, Dean's advisory committee on promotion and tenure
- Member, CN chair search committee

WILLIAM REES

Membership on Committees

- Member, Senior Appointments Committee (FOGS Representative).
- Chair, Admissions Sub-Committee (Resources and Environmental Planning), SCARP.

Other Services

• Frequent invited lecturer in course is other faculties and departments.

LEONIE SANDERCOCK

Offices Held

• Associate and Acting Director, SCARP, 2003-2004

Membership on Committees

- FoGS Appointments, Promotions and Tenure Committee
- SCARP PhD Admissions Committee, chair.

Other Services

- Organiser, PhD Jamboree, June 2003, for 35 PhD students from N. America
- SCARP Appointed Committee
- Chair, PhD exam, Dec. 9th, 2003

Appendix G: Faculty Research Grants

Leonora Angeles

Granting Agency	Subject	Total \$ / Total 03-04	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigators
SSHRC-CURA	Promoting Participatory Budgeting in Canadian Municipalities: Building Community Capacity for Deliberative Local Governance	\$20,000	Leonora Angeles	15 other academic co- applicants and 20 community partners
UBC Hampton	(Trans)nationalism and State Feminism: Gender, Social Capital and Women's Movements' Engagement with States, Civil Societies and International Development Agencies in the Philippines, 1986-2002	\$45,000	Leonora Angeles	
Status of Women Canada	Understanding the Effects of Canada's New <i>Immigration</i> and Refugee Protection Act on Women Asylum Seekers	\$98,513	Catherine Dauvergne	Leonora Angeles
Association of Universities and Colleges in Canada	Gender Guidelines for University Partnerships for Cooperation and Development	\$5,600	Dawn Currie	Leonora Angeles
Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies Early Career Scholar		\$5,500 + \$1,000 project funds	Leonora Angeles	
TLEF	Enhancing Global Citizenship Through International Development Awareness	\$141,500	Leonora Angeles	Peter Boothroyd Tony Dorcey Jennifer Chan-Tiberghien Carol Ann Courneya Dawn Currie Tineke Hellwig Jerry Spiegel Robert Woollard Annalee Yassi
UBC HSS Large Grant	Rethinking Development Theory and Planning Practice in the 21st Century: From Modernization to Post- Development Thought	\$10,000	Leonora Angeles	Anya Knechtel

Stephanie Chang

Granting	Subject	Total \$ /	Principal	Co-
Agency		Total 03-04	Investigator	Investigators
NSF (US)	Mitigation of Extreme Event	US\$ total	Chang	McDaniels (UBC),

	Risks: the Case of Electric Power	428,000 / US\$ year 1 144,000		Reed (U.Wash.)
MCEER (US)	Direct Losses, Social Impacts, and Community Resilience – Los Angeles Lifeline Study	US\$ 73,000 (year 6)	Chang	
MCEER (US)	Comprehensive Community Recovery Modeling	US\$ 53,000 (year 6)	Chang	
PEER (US)	GIS Modeling of the University Campus	US\$ 70,000 (year 6)	Chang	

Larry Frank

Granting		Total \$ /	Principal	Co-
Agency	Subject	Total 03-04	Investigator	Investigators
Georgia RTA	Transportation and air quality	75,000	Lawrence Frank	
Georgia DOT	Physical Activity and Travel Choice	77,000	Lawrence Frank	
Robert Wood Johnson	Physical Activity and Public Health	100,000	Lawrence Frank	Brian Saelens, Marlon Boarnet
University of Colorado	Non-Motorized Travel and Urban Form	150,000	James Hill	Ross Brownson
CIHR	Work Place Physical Activity	1,500,000	Robert Gifford	Richard Stanwick M.D., Lawrence Frank Ph.D., and Sylvia Robinson M.P.H.
CIHR	Work Place Physical Activity	100,000	Robert Gifford	Sylvia Robinson M.P.H.
CIHR		2,379,222	John Spence	Raine, K., Craig, C., Tomic, K., Predy, G., McGannon, K. R., Plotnikoff, R. & Church, J.
SSHRC	Georgia Basin Renewal	2,000,000	John Robinson	Too many to list
SSHRC	National Transportation Centre	2,000,000	Anthony Perl	Too many to list

Penelope Gurstein

Granting Agency	Subject	Total \$ / Total 03-04	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigators
Rockefeller Foundation	Mapping the Global Dimensions of Telemediated Employment Relocation	Funding for Workshop at Bellagio Centre, Italy	Gurstein	
SSHRC CURA	Promoting Participatory Budgeting in Canadian Municipalities	\$20,000 Proposal Dev't.	Angeles	Gurstein et al
CIDA	Sustainably Managing Environmental Health Risks	\$900,000/ \$180,000	Spiegel	Gurstein et al

SSHRC INE	Canadian EMERGENCE: A Study of Employment Relocation in the Global Economy	\$250,000/ \$84,333	Gurstein	Buchanan, Huws, Johnson
SSHRC MCRI	Government responses to poverty & income inequality and their effects on children & families - Study part of the CHILD Project	\$322,000/ \$64,400	Gurstein	Fiske, Pulkingham, Goldberg
SSHRC MCRI	The CHILD Project: Consortium for Health, Intervention, Learning and Development	\$2,480,790/ \$496,158	Goelman	Gurstein et al
CIDA	Education for Democratic Planning in Sri Lanka	\$750,000/ \$50,000	Gurstein	Leaf et al
SSHRC/ UBC/HSS	Asset-based Community Development for Well-Being and Health Promotion in a Pluralistic Society	\$2,000/ \$2,000	Gurstein	

Thomas Hutton

Granting Agency	Subject	Total \$ / Total 03-04	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigators
SSHRC	New Economy of the Inner City (INE Grant)	\$32,000	Hutton, T.A.	
Hampton: UBC	Industrial restructuring, the 'New Economy', and Institutional responses in the inner city	\$42,000	Hutton, T.A.	
Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies	(Un)settling the new world: social change and urban divides in Canada, Australia, and New Zealand	\$15,000 Exploratory Workshop application	Edgington, D.	Hiebert, D. Hutton, T. Ley, D.

Michael Larice

Granting Agency	Subject	Total \$ / Total 03-04	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigators
CFI	New Opportunities Fund (Equipment Grant)	\$167,000	Larice	Condon, Frank, Beasley, Cole, Rosenau
Obayashi	Livablity In Asian Cities	\$11,000	Larice	None

Michael Leaf

Granting	Subject	Total \$ /	Principal	Co-
Agency		Total 03-04	Investigator	Investigators
Ford, Beijing	Community Based Urban Environmental Management, Quanzhou, China	Grant extended due to SARS	Leaf	Abramson, Tao

CIDA	Sustainable Water Resource Management in Beijing	Grant extended due to SARS	Leaf	Partners from China and Canada
CIDA	Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam	Grant extended due to SARS	Boothroyd	Leaf, et al

Timothy McDaniels

Granting Agency	Subject	Total \$ / Total 03-04	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigators
SSHRC/ NSERC/ NCE Aquanet	Adaptive Management for Salmon Aquaculture	\$84,000 total	McDaniels	Dowlatabadi Hipel
US NSF (part of a major grant to Carnegie Mellon University)	Centre for Integrated Study of the Human Dimensions of Global Change (Various projects on values and decision-making)	50,000 (US)	McDaniels	Gregory
US NSF (sub-grant from University of Washington	Mitigation of Extreme Events: the case of Electric Power	\$400,000 US total over 3 years UBC share in 03/04 \$20,000	Chang, McDaniels	
US NSF (sub-grant from Carnegie Mellon University	Decision making under uncertainty for climate change, a new center addressing irreducible uncertainties and implications for resource management	\$ 5.2 million US over 4 years UBC share would be \$70K US annually	McDaniels	
NCE/ Aquanet	Public Perceptions of salmon aquaculture	\$160,000 over three years	Satterfield	McDaniels
SSHRC/MC RI	Asia Pacific program on cross- cultural and comparative research on dispute resolution	\$2.5 million	Potter	McDaniels and eight others

William Rees

Granting	Subject	Total \$ /	Principal	Co-
Agency		Total 03-04	Investigator	Investigators
SSHRC	Controlling Eco-Violence: Linking Consumption and the Loss of Ecological Integrity to Population Health, Eco-Justice and	\$135,000 (not available in 2003-04)	William E. Rees	Colin Soskolne

Page 5	8
--------	---

UBC Hampton SSH	International Law Is Humanity Inherently Unsustainable? Understanding the Societal Cycle of Development and Collapse	\$49,900	William E. Rees	
SSHRC/MCRI	Georgia Basin Futures Project	Approx. \$500,000	John Robinson	W.E. Rees and others

Leonie Sandercock

Granting Agency	Subject	Total \$ / Total 03-04	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigators
CFI/ BCKDF	Vancouver Cosmopolis Laboratory	\$312,500	Sandercock	
SSHRC/ Metropolis	Rights to the City: Tamils in Toronto and Vancouver	\$10,000	Sandercock	
SSHRC	From the Campfire to the Computer: the power of story in planning	\$119,500	Sandercock	
SSHRC/ Metropolis	The Hastings Institute: Program & Policy Innovation	\$19,120	Sandercock	

Appendix H: Honourary and Adjunct Appointments

Doug Aberley, Adjunct Professor

Doug is a SCARP alumnus who worked for 15 years as a rural regional planner, community development animator, and municipal administrator. He is editor of recent volumes on bioregional mapping and ecological planning, and is currently conducting a variety of research on topics related to the history and practice of bioregionalism. Doug teaches *Planning Project: Applied Bioregionalism* (PLAN 540D).

Larry Beasley, Adjunct Professor

Larry is Director of Central Area Planning and Co-Director of Planning for the City of Vancouver. He is Chair of the Development Permit Board, has sat on the Urban Design Panel, and is the City Project Manager for the Trade and Convention Centre Expansion Review Program. With 22 years of civic service, Mr. Beasley has been the City's Senior Area Planner and was director of the Vancouver Legacies Program in 1986, raising \$3.5 million from the private sector for civic projects. He has advised Ottawa's National Capital Commission, Toronto's Royal Commission on the Harbourfront, the City of Auckland, New Zealand, the cities of Xi'an and Tianjin in China, and various Canadian and U.S. cities. He helped found the Forum for Planning Action and the Little Mountain Neighbourhood House, and is on the Board of Vancouver International Film Festival. He teaches *Practical Practice: City Planning as a Craft* (PLAN 548P).

Pat Carney, Adjunct Professor

Senator Carney had a career in journalism and economic consulting before entering politics. She is a former federal M.P. and Cabinet Minister (1980-1988) and President of the Treasury Board. She was appointed to the Senate of Canada in 1990. She received the UBC Alumni Award for Distinguished Service for 1989. In May 1990 Senator Carney received an Honourary Doctor of Laws degree (LLD) from UBC. She received a second Honourary Doctor of Laws degree from the British Columbia Open University in March 1991.

John Friedmann, Honorary Professor

John Friedmann has been appointed an Honorary Professor in the School and continues as Professor Emeritus of Planning at UCLA. He was founding professor of UCLA's Program for Urban Planning in the Graduate School of Architecture and Planning, and served as its head for 14 years. He is currently involved in research on urbanization processes with special reference to China. His most recent publications include Empowerment: A Theory of Alternative Development (1983), Cities for Citizens: Planning and the Rise of Civil Society (with Mike Douglass), and The Prospect of Cities (2002). Friedmann is married to Leonie Sandercock, Professor of Urban Planning and Social Policy who joined the SCARP faculty in July 2001. He teaches *Advanced Planning Theory* (PLAN 602), and *PhD Colloquium* (PLAN 603).

- Julia Gardner, Adjunct Professor Julia is principal owner of Dovetail Consulting. Her areas of specialization include public participation, sustainable development, strategic planning, community-based volunteer stewardship, collaborative processes, program evaluation and policy analysis.
- Michael Gordon, Adjunct Professor Michael is Senior Central Area Planner for the City of Vancouver overseeing planning in the downtown peninsula. He is also serving on the Council for the Planning Institute of British Columbia. Michael teaches *Housing Policy* (PLAN 583).
- Wayne Greene, Adjunct Professor
 Wayne is the Director of the Disaster Preparedness Resources Centre at the Centre for Human

Settlements as well as the Director of the Department of Health, Safety and Environment at UBC. He has a PhD in nuclear physics from the University of Iowa and since 1974 has had an active professional interest in health protection and environmental hazards monitoring.

Robin Gregory, Adjunct Professor

Robin is a Senior Researcher for Decision Research and the Director of Value Scope Research, Inc. His fields of specialization are: Risk management and perceptions of hazardous technologies; valuation of nonmarket environmental resources; choice and preference behaviour; economics and psychology of value; stakeholder involvement in environmental risk and resource decisions; and decision making and group negotiations under undercertainty.

• Kari Huhtala, Adjunt Professor

Kari Huhtala is a planning consultant with considerable experience in social, land use, community, environmental, agricultural, and arts and cultural planning projects. He has worked for more than 25 years as a policy, social and development planner with the City of Richmond, City of Vancouver, the Corporation of Delta, and as a planning consultant on municipal land use policies in B.C. Kari has worked to ensure that the interests of the public are the foundation in planning our communities and that humanizing our urban and community environment are a priority. He teaches *Social Planning Policy* (PLAN 588).

• Norma-Jean McLaren, Adjunt Professor

Norma-Jean McLaren is a consultant, trainer and facilitator working in the area of diversity, community development and organizational change since 1988. She holds a B.A. in Child Care Counseling and a M.A. in Education (Multiculturalism in Education). In 1992 she established her own consulting company and in that capacity has worked in training, consultation and facilitation in a broad range of settings including colleges, hospitals, universities, police departments, airport security, resource corporations, federal and provincial departments and crown corporations, non-profit agencies and in communities across Canada. She teaches *Cross-Cultural Planning* (Plan 548E).

Jon O'Riordan, Adjunt Professor

Jon O'Riordan is a former Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management in the British Columbia Provincial Government. He has completed 35 years in the public service, mostly with the Provincial Government in environmental management and land and resource planning. In his most recent position in Sustainable Resource Management he was responsible for completing six regional land and resource management plans. He also led the development of Land Information BC where all the provincial data and information on legal title and resource values on Crown and private lands are stored. This will be the first integrated information base in the province and when completed in 2007 will be a leading edge example of an integrated georeferenced data base for any provincial jurisdiction in Canada. He teaches *Natural Resources Planning & Governance* (PLAN 548F).

Gordon Price, Adjunct Professor

Gordon Price recently finished his sixth term as a City Councillor in Vancouver, BC. He also served on the Board of the Greater Vancouver Regional District and was appointed to the first board of the Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority (TransLink). Mr Price is also a regular lecturer on transportation and land use for the City of Portland, Oregon and Portland State University. In addition, he has written extensive essays on Vancouver and transportation issues and has been published in numerous journals. He recently won the Plan Canada Award for Article of the Year. Mr Price also writes a monthly column for Business in Vancouver on civic issues, and sits on the Board of Northwest Environment Watch and the International Center for Sustainable Citiies. He teaches *The Deceptive City: Vancouver and Its Times* (Plan 548H).

Paul Rosenau, Adjunct Professor

As principal of EKISTICS, Paul heads an energetic team of design professionals including architects, landscape architects, planners and urban designers. He has been involved in town planning consulting since 1987. Paul has moved to the forefront of town planning practice with a vision of 'humanizing the suburbs.' Through EKISTICS, he is spearheading a rethinking of standard land development models and their underlying assumptions. Having an intuitive design sensibility, Paul is striving to reform contemporary designs and planning theory based on the need to reestablish a sense of place in neighbourhoods and to build on what is locally unique and endearing. Paul teaches *Residential Site Planning: Part 2 – Design and Graphic Presentation* (PLAN 548W) and *Residential Site Planning: Part I – Inventory and Analysis* (PLAN 582A).

Eric Vance, Adjunct Professor

Eric Vance has over 20 years of experience as a professional planner, economist and management consultant, specializing in community and regional planning, economic development, socioeconomic impact assessments, organization and policy, strategic and business planning, and market analysis. Eric is also an adjunct professor in the graduate School of Community and Regional Planning at the University of British Columbia, where he teaches *Economic Evaluation Techniques for Planning* (Plan 513).

Jay Wollenberg, Adjunct Professor Jay is President of Coriolis Consulting Corp. With over 20 years of practice as a professional planner and real estate analyst, he has been responsible for a wide array of market analysis (for retail, service, residential, office, and industrial uses), financial analysis, land use planning, community planning and other projects. He has advised development companies, investors, businesses and all levels of government. Jay teaches *Urban Development Market and Financial Analysis* (PLAN 561).

Raymond Young, Adjunct Professor
 Ray is a Partner in the Vancouver law firm of Lidstone, Young, Anderson. His teaching
 experience includes courses at UBC in municipal law, and land use and planning law. He teaches
 The Legal Context of Planning (PLAN 506)—basic concepts in administrative law, municipal
 law, and managing development in the municipal context.

Visitors

Nils Zimmerman, Visiting Scholar (SCARP)

Appendix I: Distinctions, Honours and Awards

Peter Boothroyd

Awarded the Vietnam Friendship Medal in recognition of his contributions over a decade of work.

Penny Gurstein

Book Wired to the World, Chained to the Home: Telework in Daily Life, was short-listed for Canadian Women's Studies Book Prize.

Michael Larice

Nominated for Margaret Fulton Teaching Award at UBC

Bill Rees

Eco-Footprint Analysis – pioneered by the school's Dr. Bill Rees – received world-wide attention with speaking dates in North America, Europe, Australia and Asia, and was supported by three new research grants